TREASURER’S REPORT
AND OTHER MONTHLY REPORTS

AUGUST 2021

1. Treasurer’s Report

2. Planning & Parks Report

3. Permit Activity Report

4. Public Works Department Report

5. Fire Marshal Report

6. Township Engineer Report

7. Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Report
8. Ambulance Report

9. Pennsylvania State Police Report

agenda item a)



%0 65°6.8'8v1$-  00°0$ 00'0024 00°0% 65°6,0'6V1L$ 65°620'6¥1$ lejol gg¢ ¢ Judwbag
%0 ¥0°058°1L6%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $0°058°16$ 0'058'L6$ UoelaossY Jalley @414 188junjoA  000-0£0-SS€-100
%0 91°291'ves- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 91291 'vs$ 917291 'v5$ PIY @JelS Uoisuad [edidluniy [eieuss)  000-0S0-SSE-100
%¢ee 00°00t$- 00°0% 00°002$ 00°0% 00°'009% 00°009% $994 asudIT 04Oy  000-00-SS€-1.00
%0 6S°L9¥'2%- 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 6€°29t'2$ 6€°29¥'2$ xe| Ajeay Aun agand - 000-040-55€-100
%6L 91°59¢'0¥$- 00°0% 0£°229'Lh1$ LYY 97°'266'/81$ 10585261 % [ejol Zye € Juswbeg
%08 ¥1°250'ces- 00°0$ 98 /¥6'VELS 68°9¥L'CLS 00'000'891$ LE6'6YS'ELLS [EIUSY JomOL 183  000-0CL-2re-100
%€9 coeLe'Le- 00°0% PP 6.92LS £€V'G/G'L$ 9t'266'61L$ 0L'Ge0'61$ sanedoy g sluey  000-000-Zr€-100
%6¥ 16°90€$- 00°0$ 60°c62$ £€°09% 00°009% 6L'€L.$ sbuiue jsaseul  000-000-1E-100
%901 16788% 00°0% 16'889'L$ 0L'16L% 00°009°L$ L¥029't$ SUOHEOIA 8dUBUIDIO  000-02L-1L€€-100
%¥eT 00'Sh.L$ 00°0$ 00'Sve'L$ 00°0% 00°009% 06°29S$ 1ejo} zzg ¢ Juswbag
%0P0°L  00°0¥6% 00°0% 00°0%0°L$ 0009 00'001$ 00°0$ SjuLiad Uolleldllos  000-026-22€-100
%0 00°0G6%- 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°05$ 00'08$ Sliuiad 9eg PJEA  000-016-22€-100
%02 00°021%- 00°0$ 00°0¢$ 00°0% 00°051% 0S°4.$ Shiuled uBls  000-006-22¢-1.00
%¢6 00'52%- 00°0% 00'52¢$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ 00°00¥%$ siuted Buluedg peoy  000-028-22€-100
%6t L7 v90°'0LLS- 00°0$ €6°6E6'G0L$ zerLegess 0o'o00'9Le$ G/'GE0°L12$ Sa94 esiyoueld  000-008-1.¢€-100
%99 81°096'810°}$~ 00°0$ 29'68Z'8€6'L$  92'S81L°8YS$ 00°052°156'C$ 66'228'8.2'¢$ 1ejol 0L€ ¢ Juawbeg
%0 00°05%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05$ 00°0% JE9A Jold -sexe| eWwoou| paule3  000-0Z2-0L£-100
%19 ¥6'6€£0'600°1$- 00°0$ 90°096'CLS°L$  LE'8SH'ELVS 00°000'¢85'e$ 71°924'969'C$ Sexej sWodu| psuleg  000-0le¢-0LE-L00
%16 ¥2°20€'0L$- 00'0% 9Z',69'¥9¢$ $.°80L'v.$ 00°000°'G.€$ 19'S01°129% Sexe| Jsjsuel] sjeis3 [edy  000-00L-0L€-100
%9L¢g 0s'zers 00°0$ 05°2£9% 0.'8L$ 00°002$ 8L°11¥6$ juenbullag -sexe| ended Jod  000-0£0-0LE-100
%66 Ly'oves- 00°0$ £5°6v0'LPS 19°86€$ 00°06€‘2v$ 8Z'cTT'LYS lejol Log ¢ Juswbeg
%Ll 6/'28% 00°0% TATA A ¥0'8LLS 00°00¢$ revLLS wieu| -sexel Auadoid  000-009-10€-100
%cEL 26'.G1% 00°0$ 26°259% Zr'cos 00°005% 16°629% paual] -saxel Auedold  000-00S-L0E-100
%66 71°186%- 00'0% 98'801 ‘9% G1'812$ 00°069'9v$ £5°8LY'OV$ juaung -saxe] Aladold  000-001-10€-L00
ey 9 yonaq/sseoxg J8oueD A9 LA A8y LNY pojedopuy ABY IA J0Ud uodussag  JUNo22Y SNUBARY
02/L€/80 ©1 02/L0/80 -1B8A Jolid ON AoV gLA 0487 Julid
Le/LE/80 O1 L2/L0/80 :pousd ualngy ON :JobBpng-uon apnjouj 1587 0] Jsui :8BuBY JUNCIdY pusdxg
LZ/LE/BD O SW 818 O JB8A ON :pajedionuy-uoN apnjou| 1587 0] 1841 :obuey JunoddYy enusrsy
saJnjipusdx3 pue snusAay JO JusWAle]S
NV LS

1¢0c/6/6

YIALSIIPOM 40O dIHSNMOLL

| :abeyq



4 00°288'c$ 000$ 00'8€5$ 00°052$ 00°GZY¥'v$ 00'660°c$

%0 00°00t%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ 00°0%

%EOL 0S5'288%- 00°0$ 05°/86°1€$ 00°0$ 00°00}°L€$ 00'7.5°LES
%6E §€'820'0€$ 00°0$ LG'6EC6LS oLezy'zs 98'29Z'6v$ SZ'86€ LS
%L9 00°09v'2$ 00°0$ 00'0%0'6$ 00°0€9$ 00°005"2$ 000LE'2$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$

pdx3 9 soueleg Jaouen pAdx3 ALA pdx3 uno pejebpng pdx3g.JA J01d
%L9 6€'19€'9€2'1L$~ 00'0% 99°0ZL'6¥S'T$ S0'991'699¢  S0'Z80'98L°€$  6.1°Z706'2ZTZ'PS
%0 00'v0L$ 00°0$ 00°'v0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'6/$

%Sl 00022$ 00'0$ 00°00L°1$ 0008 00°088% 00°GL¥'L$
%6¥S 62°SET'S$ 00°0$ 62°00¥°'9$ 18'81$ 00°591°1$ A TA R
%62l eL'LY$ 000$ AWANAS 18°8L$ 00°'G91$ 00061

%619 91'881'G$ 000$ 91°881'9¢% 00°0$ 00°000°}+$ £1'8£6'02%
%E9 v¥°908'6$- 00'0$ 95°€6£91$ SL'6¥9$ 00°002'9Z$ PELSP'SIS
%LL vy 9vL'es- 00°0$ 96'€G8'ZL$ 5.'€6€$ 00°009°9L$ 0£'66.°2L$
%19 00'9€2'2$- 00°0$ 00'¥9P'c$ 00'08L$ 00°00.'a$ SL'vze'L$

%2 00'v28'€$- 00°0$ 00'9/$ 009.$ 00°006'€$ 6T LEY' LS

%ES ) 45°212'96$ 00°0$ LS°2LL'9LT8  SPL0L'TS$ 00°005°081$ ¥2°650'922%
%0LE 0522918 00°0$ 05'2.¥'T$ 00°08%$ 00°008$ 00'556°L$

%0 00°002$- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002$ 00'S6$

%8P 00°09¢'6$ 00°0$ 00°098'8Z$ 00°08€v$ 00°005'61$ 05°/€8°18$
%ES L 10°08¢'s8$ 00°0$ L0°08€'SYES  SYLVTLYS 00000091 $ vL'191'2¥CS
%8¢ 00'6v2'0LS-  00°0$ 00'9.5°0$ 00°0$ 00°'5Z8'91L$ 00°080°12$
%02 00°'¥$- 00°0$ 00'1L$ 00°0$ 00'S$ 00°0$

%EY 00°0Z1'L$- 000$ 00°00+'G$ 00°0$ 00°025'2L$ 00°00€'vL$
%0 00°00€‘1$- 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°00€'L$ 00°008'L$

%6E 005281 $- 00°0$ 00°S/LLS 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00°086'%$
189y % Hole(/ssaoxg [aoue) A9Y LA A8Y UND bmqu.B.aS\ AQY A IOl

sainjipuadx3y pue anuaAsy JO USRS
WY LS5LL

1€02/6/6

Y3LSTUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suonduosgng % sanq -aAlejsibo]
Wwawesinquiay abea|in -aAnesIBa
S82IAISS JUB)NSUOD) -aAejsiBaT
sjyduag -ape|siba

lloJAed ~-aAne|siba

‘AQOd JALLYISIOFT

000-0¢¥-00%-100
000-,£€-00%-100
000-21€-00%-L00
000-0S1-00%-L00
000-0L1-00%-100
000-000-00¥-1L00

uonduosssqg

|e3oL anuaAay oo pund

salnjipuadx JeaA Jold Jo punjoy
uolel)sIuIWpY MoIaST

Iejol 18€ € Juowbag
sd04 abieyy solnleg
SLU0DU| SNO3UE||9ISIN

[ejol 29¢ ¢ Juewbag
SNOaUE||8osI| Yed
5994 U0SS3T B suodg
S9jeg 184011 Sdyd

Iejol Z9¢ € Juowbag
$994 Juad Aemaaliqg
$994 0% |BI0IBWIWOD
sa94 Jlwled bBuiuoz
s834 Juuad Buipiing

lejoL L9€ ¢ Juowbag
soleg uopeslgnd puy depy
$894 pleog Buues} Buuoz
$9904 9s() [eUOHIpPUOD

$89- Juswdolaraq pue

UNo20Y puadxy

000-000-56¢£-100
000-002-€8€-100

000-100-L8¢€-100
000-000-18¢€-100

000-0¢t-49€-100
000-801-29¢€-100
000-00%-249¢-100

000-09%¥-29¢-100
000-06¥-¢9¢-100
000-0ct-29¢-100
000-0L¥-29¢-100

000-005-19¢-100
000-0%€-19¢-100
000-0€€-19€-100
000-00€-19€-100

uonausseqg

NOJITY anuansy

Z :obed



%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$
%ZEL 10'86L°'GZ$-  00°0$ 15'198'90LS  08'89V'L1L$ 05°€90°1 8¢ 0L¥Z0'c9$
%0 00°000'21L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°C1$ 0S'¥85'0L$
%SS| 10'86.°L€%- 00°0% 16°198'901$ 08'89¥'LL$ 05°€90'69% 0Z'0Lv'2e$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%S L Z6°096°2$ 00°0$ £9°2€1°LZ$ 29°€EL'SS §6'€60°9¢c$ 00'veEpses
%18 v6'v61'G$ 00'0$ 19°206'22% L9'€EL'GS 65cov'scs €Lv¥8'0e$
%08 L¥'220'L$ 00'0% €GLLLYS 00°0% 00'0vL'G$ ¥1°660'C$
%t 98°¢cll$ 00°0$ ¥9'L$ 00°0% 09°L8LS 16'921%
% 69°692'C$ 00°0% 68'66% 00'0$ 05°69¢'2$ gl eLe'es
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000%
%LS SToLL'8YS 00°0$ 8Z°L1£°69$ €L'69¥'L$ €G°EE0'VLLS 98'8ZZ'¥LLS
%0 00°00.% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'004% 91'916%
%¥e 9v'681$ 00°0% ¥5'09% 00°0% 00'05z$ 0L'1L1$
%.L9 00°001% 00°0% 00°002$ 00'62$ 00'00¢€$ 00°052%$
%6t PR AR WAL 00°0% 90'156°LC$ FAEA YA £6°€8LvP$ S6' VS Ovs
%E9 zev68'ves 00°0% 89°G0L°EV$ 9.°0£2's$ 00°000'89% S0°9vE'CLS
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%€9 seevs'chi$ 00°0$ 98°628'961$ 90°€£€'2T$ bz'sL9'0LeS 0v'020'8S2$
%8¢ oL'Ler'L$ 00'0% 06°€85$ 00'¥$ 00'620°C$ LGLOE'LS
%19 00°009°'L$ 00°0$ 00°00Z°c$ 00'00%$ 00°008'v$ 00°008°v$
%L9 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°009% 00°6.$ 00°006$ 00°05.2%
%€E0L 00°LECS- 00°0% 00'951'8$ 00°0%$ oo'sze'es oo'esl'es
%29 ¥Z'159'22% 00°0$ 26°1.8'6v$ 8€'901'G$ 91'625'cL$ £5°919°€9$
%€9 L0CE0'ERS 00°'0% rOvLL'BELS 89'/v2'9L% S09rL'Lees 9¢£'662'v8L$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%8S 5e'8.1'0v$ 00°0$ 15°688°95$ oL'cov'es 98°299'26$ §2'266'78$
%<C 05°068'v$ 00°0% 05°v8$ 00°00L$ 00'6.6'v$ 00°219L$
pdx3 9 aoueeg pPAxX3 LA pdx3 uno pajebpng pdx3 A Jold
seinjipuadx3 pue snNUaASY O JUSWSleIS
WV 1S

Leoz/e/6

YALSTDUOM 4O dIHSNMOL

SVOoIld3ao

[ejol yov € Juswbeg
$90I1M8G MY -ebs
S80IMBS |eIBUSS) -|efa
‘S3AVIAYTS YOI

Iejol €0v € Juswbag
S9OIAISS |BUOISS8}0Id ~UOIOS|I0D XB|
saiddng 821 -uonos|0n Xl
sjeuag -uonos||oy Xey
JloiAed -uonos|joD xe|
INOILOITION XVL

lejol Zoy € Juswbeg
sieujwas % Bunesyy -eoueuly
JuswasInquiay sbes|ipy -eoueul
auoyd a|iqop -esueui
sjyjauag -eoueul
lloihed -eoueui4
‘NOILVHLSININGY TVIONVNIA

lejol Loy € Juswibag
sieulwes 1§ sbunesy -juawabeuey
Juswasingquiiey abesjiy -Juswabeueyy
duoyd sfiqoj -juswabeuepy
S89IAI8G JUB)NSUOY) -juswabeuey
sjjouag -juswabeue|p
lloJAed -juswabeue|y
"HIAOVNVYIN

[ejol 00 € Juswboeg

sleujwag g sbunesyy -eAlejsiba

000-000-50%-100

000-0ce-¥0¥-100
000-0L€-¥0¥-100
000-000-¥0t-100

000-01¢-€0¥-100
000-0lz-€0t-1L00
000-0S1-£0#-100
000-0LL-€0¥-L00
000-000-€0%-1.00

000-091-20%-100
000-£E€-20%-100
000-L¢c-2co¥-L00
000-0S1-20t-100
000-02i-20%-100
000-000-20%-100

000-09%-10%-100
000-.g€-10¥-100
000-12e-10v-100
000-2L€-10¥-100
000-0SL-10¥-L00
000-0¢1-10¥-100
000-000-10%-100

000-09%-001-100

uondusseq

Junoooy puadxzy

¢ :abed



%9 LO'6YZ'V$ 00°0$ 661623 1G'05$ 00°L¥S'v$ 16'292'2$
%L 20'556% 00°0$ 86'vv$ 00°0% 00°009% rL°25$
%98 76°628$ 00°0$ 90°046'V$ 18'cLe$ 00'96.2'G$ £1698'c$
%LS $.'8/6'2$ 00°0$ LFyL0'€$ 85'882$ 2Tes0'e8 8€0L0'v$
%2 29°/€8% 00°0$ 8£'209% 88'19$ 00°0t¥'L$ G'09.$
%LEL 12°€06%- 000$ LLLL'zs 61€€L$ 00'809'L$ 96'28L°'L$
%8S vL'SLZ'Y$ 00°0$ 92'828's$ TANALLS 00'¥v0'0L$ ¥2'906'6$
%19 vr'018'6$ 00°0$ 95'6v2'6$ 12'2Le$ 00090'S1$ 19'5zz'01$
%22 ¥8'088'L$ 00°0$ 91'615$ L6'PES 00°00+'2$ 9.'118%
%bS 86°9¢L'L$ 000$ Z¥°'290°2$ G2°002$ 00'08'c$ 06°L6LC$
%L v9vrL 8 00°0$ 9£°6E6°8$ 18'16.$ 00°089°9L$ 25°'668° 118
%L¥ 16'28¢2'G$ 00°0$ €0 LZLYS 85'vEYS 00'¥0L°0L$ v9'v£6'9$
%0 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$
%bb 0£°'168'8L$ 00°0$ 04858714 £2°892'v$ 0005.'ce$ 96°'8.£°0L$
%ty 0£'168'8L$ 00°0$ 0.'858'v1$ €2'89.'v$ 00°05.'ce$ 95'8.£'0L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0%
%09 05°205°18$ 00°0$ S6'V8ZIZLS  98¥SIVLS St'18.'20Z$ 10°885°9€Z$
%9€ ZVyre'r$ 00°0$ 88'6.5'2$ $8°002$ 00'v22'L$ 26°081'G$
%99 L¥'2EL'GTS 00°0$ £5'929'8v$ 61'€09'9% 00'652°¢L$ 90'6/9'0/$
%0 00'61L8'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°518'+$ Z8'vSeS
%l 9e'912'v$ 00°0$ v9'€86'C$ 00°0$ 00°002'2$ 81'899'c$
%L vE'8LLS 00°0$ 99121 000$ 00°00€$ §2'89%
%G9 L1'609'L$ 00°0$ €8°016'2$ 66°05€$ 00°05S'7$ 18°2EL'9%
%8S 02'566°1$ 00°0$ 08'62.°2$ 9.°692¢$ 00'62L'v$ 60°€€L'c$
%b9 60°ZLL9% 00°0$ 16',68°0L% Zroee'L$ 00°0L0°LL$ 9/'¥09'9L$
%ES 6v'628'C$ 00'0% 1S0LL°ES 16'202$ 00°000'9% 69'95¢°8$
%95 1118¢8'1$ 00°0$ 18°9Y5'6$ ¥5'020°L$ vove6'9L$ L'GGe°ees
%09 67'286'6Z$ 00°0$ 2€°189'28% 09'629'7$ 18'692°€9$ 2¥'250'18$
pdx3 9, aoueleg pdx3 QLA pdx3 .un) pajebpng pdx3 JA JoLd
sainjpusdx3 pue snusAay JO JUsWIIRIS
WY 1S

1¢0¢c/6/6 Y3LSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

salmN -bpig |eouosiH
sasuadxg JBYI0 -llEH ANunwwon
slieday g sdueusjule -[leH Aunwwion
salInN -lleH Aunwwon
sasuadxy Jay)Q -obelec)
20|AI9G ULElY -abelen
slleday % soueusjuiel -abelen
sai|in -sbelen
sesuadxg JaylQ -Uonensiuupy
90IAI9G WUE|Y -UONBIISIUIWPY
siedsy » soUBUSBUIB -UOHBIISIUIPY
senin -uonelisiuiupy
1INV1d ® SONIQTING LNIJWNHIAOD
lejol 8oy € Juowbog
s891/u9g Bupsauibuy
'S3DINGTS ONIHIINIONIT
[ejoL Gov € Juswbag
asuadx3g 19410 -[edu9|D
asuadx3g Jeindwon -jesls|d
sleujwag 1§ sbuies|y -|edous|d
JUSWIBSIUBAPY -|2oUslD
wswasinquiay abeajiy -[eaug|D
abejsod -[eous|d
auoyds|a) ~feols|D
$921AI9G |j0lAed
salddng a2 -Jeaus}D
sjjeusag -|esus|)

JlodAed -{eola|d

000-8€5-60%-100
000-L1¥-60%-100
000-L£¥-60%-100
000-9¢¥-601-100
000-212-60%-100
000-2¥2-60%-100
000-2£2-60%-100
000-9€2-60%-100
000-L¥1-60%-100
000-¢v1-60%-100
000-£€1-60%-100
000-9€1-60¥-100
000-000-60%-100

000-01€-80%-100
000-000-80%-100

000-041-50%-100
000-99%-50%-1.00
000-091-S0¥-100
000-0¥€-50¥-100
000-2£€-S0¥-100
000-52¢-G0-100
000-12€-50-100
000-01€-S0¥-100
000-012-S0%-100
000-051-S0%-100
000-0¥1-50%-100

uonduoseqg

Juno29y pusdxgy

1 :obed



%LZ 02'6€6°C$ 00'0$ 08°0LL'LS 00°0$ 00°050'v$ zLrzL'es
%0 00°00.8% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°00.'8$ S'g9e'0L$
%99 00'G0Z'vL$ 00°0$ 00'560'81% 00'G92°11$ 00'00€°CeS 00'086°lc$
%l 00vLELS 00°0% 00'981$ 00°0% 00°005°L$ 00°0%
%8 00°058% 00°0% 00°0S5'v$ 00'v6.$ 00°00t'G$ 00'89€°G$
%61 S9'0L2$ 00°0$ 6.'6v% FAR vv'092% 82°091$
%61 00'0G.°¢$ 00°0$ 00°059% 00°002$ 00°00¥'c$ 00'00L°Z$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0%
%Y 85°182'¢6$ 00'0$ ££'€85'69% 50'828'v$ 16'798°Z91$ 00°c8c‘ovL$
%81 8€°290'1L$ 00°0% [ANANAS 00°0% 00°00€°}I$ FAAYALS
%8¢ 02°'¢56$ 00°0% 08°99¢$ 00°0% 00°0Zg'L$ 6.'1v66$
%6¢ [ANITA 00°0% 8z ovL$ $0'02$ 00°09¢c$ 9z'88Y$
%ES 0.°092'se$ 00°0% 00'685°6E$ 00°02v'v$ 0L'Sv8vL$ 00'6¥8°95%
%1€ oooLz'zs 00°0% 00'66¢2°1$ 00'0% 00°605°€$ 000ze't$
%EE 8¥'/81'CL$ 00°0% 18°€88'5$ 6¥'92$ Se'10'8L$ 11726222
%Pe 26'28L°0c% 00°0% 68°CL29L$ 000% 18'566'91$ 69°/6G'Lv$
%45 9v'806'L$ 00°0$ L0'625°C$ 59'28Z$ LY eV VS 16'918'cS
%8¢ 2.°169'8$ 00'0$ 98°/€€'c$ 18'8/% 85'620Z1$ 11°866°G$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
%89 21'292'221$ 00°0$ 18'0Z¥'592Z$ rAR' 41 ¥0'889°28¢€$ £9°¢61'9L8%
%cL 70°0SS°00L$ 00°0% 00'8¥S5'652% 00°0% 70'860'09¢$ ¥0°008°L5€$
%l2 eL21L128 00'0% 18'2/8'G$ Zy'8v8s 00°065°L2$ 65°€69'7C$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%06 81'G612P$ 00°0¢$ ¥r-008°2ys L0'SLEES ZT'966'78$ £6°668'7S$
%0 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°1$ 00°0%
%S1 oo'Ler'es 00°0% 00°285% 00'0% 00°800°t$ 00°261%
%0 00'0s2$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0592% 00°0%
%Zl 00°LLY'LS 00'0% 00°/61$ 00°0% 00'809°L$ €L°2/€$
pdx3 o agouejeg paAxX3 QLA pdx3 uno psajebpng PAxXg 44 0Ly
SaIMIpPUadxg pUE SNUBAJY JO Juawslels
WV LSLL

120¢e/6/6

HIALSIADUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

JuBwasieApY -Buluoz
os( [euonipuog -Buiuoz
|ebs -Buiuoz
Buneauibug -buiuoz
$80IAIBS |eUOISSSj0ld -Buluoz
sjjeuag -Bujuoz
lloaked -Buuoz
‘ONINOZ 8 ONINNVY1d

lejol €1y € Juawbes
sieuwas @ sbunssyy -jJuswasiojus spos
Juswasinquiey abeajy -Jusisolojus 8pon
auoyd 9|Iqo|N -Juswadlojul apoo
$80IAISS JUB}NSUDY) -JUBWS2I0JUT 3P0
sal|ddng -Juswasiouy apon
s]ijousg -Juswadiopug apoD
JloiAed -Juswagiojug spos
sjyauag -Jeysiepy a4
lioihed -leysiepy aii4
:LNJIWIDHO4NT 3d0D 2 00N

IejoL LIy € Juswbag
suojnqgLIUu0D d4AM -UoHIBI0Id 8il
s|ejusy JuelpAH -uooajold ali4
EHIE]

[ej0L 60 € Juswbog

slleday| %@ aourualUIRy -9snoyBuldg
siteday ¢ eoueuSjUIB) -[BJUSY PY MO|I0H
SaliIN -[euay pY MmojjoH

sliedey ¥ asueuajuiely -6pig |eolOISIH

000-L¥e-¥Lv-100
000-SLe-¥iy-L00
000-¥1E-¥L¥-100
000-€Le-¥L¥-100
000-0LE-¥Li-100
000-0SL-¥L¥-L00
000-0%L-¥L¥-100
000-000-¥L¥-100

000-09¥-€L¥-100
000-£e€-EL¥-100
000-L¢e-ELy-L00
000-2LEe-€L¥-100
000-0L2-€L¥-100
000-0G1L-€L¥-100
000-0¥L-€L¥-100
0G1-0LL-€l¥-100
000-0LL-€L¥-100
000-000-€L¥-100

000-0vS-LL¥-100
000-08€-LL¥-100
000-000-L1¥-100

000-2£2-60%-100
000-2£9-60%-100
000-9€9-60%-1.00
000-2£5-60%-100

uonduaseqg

Junocooy puadxy

G :abeyd



%Ly LE68L'ES 00°0$ €9°6£2'2$ S1°1zzs$ 00°'SZ¥'s$ 11'66L'T$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%bZ LE'7L0°G9$ 000$ £9°0Z5°0Z$ ¥2'826'L$ 00°S£5'S8% L0°sv2'2z$
%2ZE 869718 00'0$ 20'€Se'e$ evr'ezLs 00°005°01$ 09°226'Y$
%EC 6£'298'/6$ 00'0$ 19'/91°21$ 18708'1L$ 00°S€0°G.$ 1S°290°L1$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%¥e zT'SE6'TLS 00°0$ 8L'v08'9$ £9'Z18$ 00°0v2'61$ 68°155°L$
%L ¥9°025'9% 000$ 9€'629'v$ 0¥'Z€S$ 00°002°LL$ 98'991'6$
%19 85'$9E'L$ 00°0$ (AR TANAS £2°082$ 00°0¥5'€$ €9'120'c$
%0 00°000°6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 0¥'€90'$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%68 28'sst'e$ 00'0$ £v'0SY'8Z$ 00°0$ §2°906'L€$ 85°829°CL$
%0 00°016%- 00°0$ 00016 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'610'2$
%98 29'G9¢E'v$ 00°0$ £V’ 0vS'L2$ 000$ S2'906°1€$ 85°€99'0L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$
%95 296522288  00°0$ 18'19¢'0Z$  12°669'25$ 6v°1L29'L¥L$ sL1e8'cLLs
%8€ 00°106% 00°0$ 00'795$ 00'0$ 00'59v'L$ 96'GLe'1$
%LZ 61'6EE'L$ 00°0$ 18°09¢$ 00°0¥2$ 00°002°L$ 28'G9¢$
%1 L AWETES 00'0$ 98'208% 89'vLL$ 00°095°L$ S¥'/8S'1$
%08 19'902'S$ 00°0$ 6£°291°S$ 89°016$ 00'7L£0L$ 1G°202'8$
%2S or'evs'iels  00°0$ 97'8/9'0SL$  T6'LL8LLS 99°022'88¢$ 00'89.'¥92$
%65 8zeLsleLy  00°0$ §6'88/'29g$  €'2Z0'VES £8°L0EYYP$ 66'9LL°2EV$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$
%95 6v°0LL°LS 00°0$ 1S'60b'L$ 69'LLLS 00°0Z5'2$ €1°655$
%9G 67°0LL'LS 00°0$ LG'60V'L$ 69'LLLS 00025'2$ £1°656$
%0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%t 58'891°LES 00°0$ 65°Lp9'vZ$ 48 Jr a4t ¥1'018'65$ 56'880°cv$
%0 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002$ 00°0$
pdx3 o soueleg jeouen pdx3 aiAi pdx3g .uno pajabpng pdx3 A JOld
sainjipuadx3 pue anuaAay Jo Juswslels
WV 1S

120¢/6/6 H31SIDHUOM 40 dIHSNMOLL

auiljoseos)
15394144 8 SAVoY
lejol sep € Juawbog
S|00] [|BWS -S|00] B AlauIlydep
[oueuUSUIBIA SIDIUSA -S|00] B Em:_coms_
AHINIHOVI ANV ST1001 40 SHIvday
lejol €€ ¢ Juswbag
aoueusyulel -leubig oyes)
Ayouros|3g -jleubls oyyes)
Bunesuibug ~jeubis oed)
‘S30IAIA TOYLNOD D144Vl
lejol zep € yuswbeg
J01oBIUCD -|EAOWSY MouS

s|elslep |BAOWIOY MOUS

TIVAOINZH MONS -JONVYNILNIVIA H3LNIM

lejol ogt € Juswbeg
sosuadxg JaYlQ -SHOA 21lgng
sleulwss @ sbunesapy -S3OAA 11GNd
sauoyd aj1qo| -SHIOAA 2lignd
sLIoyuN =SHIOAA 21qnd
sjysueg -s}IoM Jand
lloiAed -s310M 2lland
‘NINQV - SYHOM D1N8Nnd

IejoL 61¥ € Juswbog
lled 2uQ vd
‘AL34VYS OI18Nd ¥3H10

lejol Ly € Juswibeg

sJeuiwag 1 sbuyospy -Bujuoz

000-1€2-8¢¥100
000-000-8¢¥-1.00

000-09¢-L¢¥-100
000-0G¢-2E+-100
000-000-2E%-L00

000-v.e-€€¥-100
000-19€-€€t-100
000-€le-ee¥-100
000-000-€€¥-100

000-0G1-¢ct-100
000-00z-¢cy-100
000-000-¢¢¥100

000-041-0€¥-100
000-091-0€t-100
000-9z2¢-0€1-100
000-8€2-0¢-100
000-051-0¢¥-100
000-0¥L-0€¥-100
000-000-0€¥-1L00

000-¢¥Z-6L1-100
000-000-6L1-100

000-09-¥L¥-100

uonduaseq

Junoaay puadxy

9 :abey



%G1 6¥'€00v$ 00°0% 16'969$ 00°92% 00°00£'v$ L¥'002°L$
%tE ¥¥'659% 00°0% 95'0v€$ 00°0%$ 00°000°L$ g2'9c9%
%SG oozeg'es 00°0% 0089L$ 00°01$ 00'00%'c$ 91°08v$
%GE 69'¢eZ'G$ 00°0% §1'99.'2$ 00°0% 00°000°8$ 66'000'V$
%01 6¥'v61°GL$ 00°0% 16°609°L$ 00'59% 00°008'9L$ €0'LZL'eS
%09 08'86Z'L$ 00°0% 0Z'LL6°L$ 1AR:4%] 00'9iz'es St L67°2$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%S 00°652'9Z$ 00'0$ 00°005°1$ 00'0S.$ 00'65.°2Z$ €1°28¢€S1$
%0 00'659°2$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00659°2$ 00'v62'L$
%0 00°00¢'zL$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 0000€CL$ €L'0ve'9%
%8¢ 00°005°¢$ 00°0% 00'005°L$ 0005.% 00°000'7$ 00'86.%
%0 00°008'c$ 00'0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°008°c$ 00°656$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%€ 85'poL‘eZS 00°0$ 89'528$ 00'0% 92°0£6'¢Z$ 15°2LE°228
%0 00°006$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'006% 16°29¢%
%0 00G.LS 00°0¢$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°621L$ £2°9¢$
%9 8v'SzL'L$ 00°0$ 0€£'101$ 00°0$ 8.'928'L$ 89'890'2$
%€ oL'v0g'0z$ 00°0$ 8E'vCLS 00'0$ 8¥'820'12$ 69'706'61$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0¢ 00°0%
%8 00°82Z'z2¢$ 00°0% 0022LTS 0G°20€$ 00'000°S€$ 05'99.'8$
%8 00'8/2°2c$ 00°0% 00'zzL'e$ 05°20€$ 00'000'se$ 05'99.'8%
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%LE S1'879°89$ 00°0$ LL22L'ovs ¥6°08S'v$ 25'9.£'601L$ 9b'8sL'eps
%0 00°00€'€L$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°00€°€L$ 00'989'G$
%lel €1'80L'¢$- 00°0$ €1'802°1.2% A RRAA 00°000°81$ 0£12L°2%
%G SR AR 00°0$ 6e's/2'e$ 00°0$ 00005°ev$ 86'918°0L$
%L1 6216V 00°0% L2'805% 00'0% 00000} S0'eLe'es
%¥S L0°151L21% 00°0% SP000'vL$ 18'620°C$ z6'151'92% 96'716CL$
pdx3 o aoueleg jeoues) POXF QLA pdx3 uno pajabpng pdx3 JA doud
sainpuadx3 pue anuaAsy JO USWSLE)S
WV LS LL

1¢0¢/6/6 ¥31S3DHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

SP|ald onajyry -ed yooig Auung
sasuadxg -sped Yy Junop
spjeld aNB|YIY -3ed 31y Junol
sasuadx3 -yied Jaugeay
SPlaid oLl -)led JsudgasH
saplinn -jed Jeugqesy
SMHvd

[ejoL Z5¥ ¢ Juswbog
Aeiqn
Aeq Aunwwo)
sanbea Uodg @ sdwen
(Sd¥d) siexolL pejunoosiqg
‘NOILYIHOTY LNVYdiOlLHvYd

[ejol LSp € Juawbag
sleujwag B sbueapy -uonealoay
Juswasinquiay ebes|iy -uoiealday
sjjeuag -uolneslioay
lloiAed -uonealday
‘NOILVHLSININGY -NOLLYIHO3

Iejol 9pp € Juewbag
Bupasuibug -juswabeuey JojemuLLIOIS
INIWIADYNVYIN HILVM NHOLS

[ejol gey € Juswbag

Jojoenuod -welbold peoy
Bulssuibug

saljddng peoy

subig peoy

land jesaig

L00-6E¥#S1-100
¢00-8¢¥¥S¥-100
L00-8EV-¥S1-100
200-LEv-¥SP-100
L00-LE¥-PS-100
000-9€¥-¥S¥-100
000-000-¥5%-1L00

000-0€5-¢S¥-100
000-0S2-¢5%-100
000-8¥2-¢S¥-100
000-L¥2-2Sv-100
000-000-25¥-100

000-091-1S-L00
000-2€€-1St-100
000-0S1-15¥-100
000-01L-LS¥-100
000-000-15%-100

000-€1€-9+¥-100
000-000-9t¥-1L00

000-0/€-8€¥-100
000-€L€-8€¥-100
000-5¥¢-8€1-100
000-¢ve-8cy-100
000-2€2-8¢¥-100

uonduoseq

JUNo20Y pusdx3y

J obed



000-000-11€-800

WNODDY SNuUBAdY

100

000-00¢-¢6¥-100

000-05£-98%-100
000-000-98%-100

000-0€V-181-100
000-000-18¥%-100

000-L¥€-65¥-100
000-0¥€-651-100
000-000-65%-100

000-06%-¥5¥-100
000-08¥-¥S5¥-100
000-1LL7-¥Sp-100
000-0L¥-¥S¥-100
000-0S¥-¥S¥-100
000-9%y-¥S¥-1L00
€00-6e-¥S¥-100

%L 82'700'e$- 00°0% 2.'96¥3 29'8G6% 00'00s'e$ L6'€6Y° LS sbuiule3 1saseu|
1eay % Hole/sseoxg ABY LA ASY LNy pajediiuy ABY JA dOLd uondusseq

SELLETY6S 9Z'8.1'515$ 06°1L09°€L$ ‘swoau] 19N

LE'EOV'209°LS  61°286'ESLS 68'00¢'6¥L'v$  :papuadxy

99°0Z.°6¥S'2$  S0'991'699% 6.°206'72Z'v$  :enuanay

aix yjusany ond 100 pun4
%y 0€'152'Z81°2¢ 00°0% LE'EOV'L09bS  61°L86°ESLS 19'¥59°68L°E$ 68°00E‘6¥1 VS lejol puadx3 oo puny
%0 80°96€'656$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 80°96£'656% 9eErL'OPL LS pund |eyded oy Jojsuel)
Y%¥9 0e'1SP'6ES 00°0% 00°0EL'LLS 00°sZv'L$ 0€°185°0L1% 0.'9.¢'€6$ Iejol 98p € Juswbog
%¥9 0€'LSP'6ES 00°0% 00°0EL‘LLS 00'sev'L$ 0€'18S'0LLS 0£°9/£°€6$ sadueInsy|
%0 00°0¢% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘JONVHNSNI
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ v8'LZ1 9% 00°0$ 00°0% lejol L8y € Juswbeg
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ v8'/L21'9%- 00'0$ 00°0% sexe] 8je)sy [esy -A09 Jau|
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000 00°0% 00°0% ONITTOHHLIM ANV SLI43N39 Aivd Y3A0 14N
%0S SL0L9°0LS 00°0% 6Z'689'0L$ LTrLS 00°00¢‘LZ$ 85'8L1L°61% lejol 65¥ € Juswboag
%99 69°0¥ES 00°0$ 1£°659% 00°0% 00°000°}$ 18°1179% suofjesiunwiwiod B0 -suokeRy 2l|qnd
%6¥ 90°022'01% 00°0% ¥6'620°0L$ YXAS 7L 00°00£°02$ 11°9€5°81$ 18p9ISMaN Ajiunwiiog -suolefay aNgnd
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°03$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘SNOILLY13d 217dnd
%2e 82°€56'0€$ 00°0$ cLvro'oLs 0ocies 00°865°2¥$ 9e°1L0°21L$ 1ejol pSp € Juswbog
%92 9¥'oves 00°0% ¥5'65.% 00'0% 00°000°t$ LLLS Hiled Jauio
%¥e LEPLE'TS 00°0% £€9°689% 00°0% 00°006°$ 60°068'¢$ sasuadx3 |les
%L 29'99¥% 00°0% 8e'ees 00°0% 00°'005$ ¥0TSL$ sasuadxy -yied JasAaH
%0 00°00S$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 00°005% 00°0% Bury esioH -yed JesheH
%0 ve'62s- 00'0$ ve'ezs 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 siued oMiN
%8¢ 06°€¥0'L$ 00°0% 01'9€9$ 98'¢8% 00°089°}$ L6'71L6$ ssninN -yed yooig Auung
%9T 0z'568'c$ 00°0% 08'900°L$ 00°0% 00°206'c$ 26'001°L$ sasuadx3 -yled yooig Auung
pax3 % aouejeg PIXT QLA pdx3 uno parabpng pax3 JA Joud uopaduosssqg

sainipuadxg pue anuaAsy Jo Juswalels

WV LS:LL

120¢/6/6 YALSIIUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

Juno2oy puadxy

g :abeyd



%99 §2'220'C$ 000$ GL'€68'¢$ 05'2Lt$ 00'916'G$ 00°505'S$
%09 LL'2e9'L$ 00°0$ 68'65%'C$ vLLvLS 00°260't$ 00°1L25'2$
%99 TAAANAS 00'0$ G1'€68'c$ 05ZLP$ 00'916'G$ 00'605'S$

%9v Sr'119'7$ 000$ 65°092'$ 98°151$ 00'2/8'v$ 8.7.0'e$

%98 §2'Z29'C$ 00°0$ GL'€62'C$ 05'2.¥% 00'916°G$ 00°605'S$

%¥S 06°225'2$ 00°0$ 01'266°C$ z5'162% 00°025°'6$ S1'962'v$

%19 STAAARA S 00°0$ GL'€6G°€S 0S'ZLv$ 00916'G$ 00°655°'G$
%8Y 00681°c$ 00°0$ 00°L¥6°C$ ANGTrAS 0o°zel'9$ 15°816°G$

%19 G.'60£'2$ 00°0$ 62'909'c$ 052LP$ 00'916'S$ 06ZrL'e$
%SY 9,°e8e'eL$ 00°0$ vZ'058'0L$ TTSLS'LS 00°¥0Z'vZ$ 68'9L0°61$
%SG €210’ 00°0$ 69'G20'65$ 1262283 00'880°201$ L€°1¥0° 2018
%lLL 65'6.2$ 00°0$ S¥'089¢ v6'LL$ 00'096$ 19'€98%

%66 00'92'vE$ 00°0$ 00'S.Y'8V$ 00'519'9$ 00°0v2'28$ 66'2€0°'18%
%0 00°005°C$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°00S'2$ ov'0Ly$

%8S SLLLL'9$ 00°0$ G2'88Z'6% 00°0$ 00°000'9L$ 0,'625'€$

%L9 Zr'6L0'vS$ 00'0$ 85°0¥8°28% €1'680'L$ 00'098°9€1$ 9e'oLL'LLLS
%G6 06°65$ 00°0$ 05'8+0°1L$ 000$ 00'+0L°L$ 0S'870°L$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$

pdx3g o, aoueleg jsouen pdx3 QLA pdx3 uno pajebpng paAxg JA 10U
%16 L0°605°99%-  00°0% 6.°Tv8'se9s$  8L'zys‘les 98'16£20.$ 6.°G6¥°299$
%0 00'52$- 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'5¢$ 00'0$

%16 6L°6.v'¢9%-  00°0$ L0°Lpe'se9s 16°€82°12$ 98'978°869$ 28'100'559%
%9l 00°6.6% 00°0% 00°6z8°'L$ 0000Z$ 00052°}$ 00'S.7'1$

%¥8 18°€60'L$- 000$ €1'906'G$ 60°€V.L$ 00°000°2$ I¥'GOE6$

%S 6€'992'8/8-  00°0$ 19'€€T'18% eI LS 00°000'09}$ ¥1'9S6°CG1L$
%6. £9°90L'20L$- 00°0% 95'866'28€$  /¥'9/£'8L$ ¥Z'Sv9'ver$ L9'700°9L7$
%LGE SL'ZL6'ZLLE  00°0$ LLEP8'€E9LS  61°000°1$ Z9'L€6'SP$ 00°002'GL$
jeey % Honaq/sseoxg [soued AN LA ABY 1NY pajediapuy ABY I\ JOLA

sainjipuadx3 pue snuanay Jo JusWLleIS
WY LG

1€0c/6/6 HALSIADUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suolesadQ -a9kjd YoImpeyd
sJleday g sanliN -¥es81) umed
suopneladQ -32319 ume
sileday g sanin -ebe|iA abejieH
suopelsadQ -obe||ip abeioy
sileday] @ seniiN -PooMOpEsi
suoneladQ -poomopesiy
slleday %@ saliinn -julod Jajuan
suopeladQ -Julod Jajual
sileday g uswdinbg

s

auoydajal

suopesadQ Jueld

|eba

Buusauibug

sosuadxs Joyio

S80IAIeg Wieny

ANINIVIHL ANY NOILOITTOD H31VAMLISYM

100-G2v-621-800
€00-vev-62¥-800
L00-¥2¥-621-800
¢00-€¢i-6¢1-800
100-€¢1-621-800
€00-2ei-62¥-800
L00-22¥-621-800
200-1L2¥-621-300
100-1ZP-621-800
000-7£€-62%-800
000-19g-62¥-800
000-12€-62¥-800
000-91€-62+-800
000-171€-621-800
000-€1€-62¥-800
000-00€-62¥-800
000-2¥2-6¢v-800
000-000-62%-800

uopduaseq

[e10] 8nusAay g00 pund

awodu| shodue||aasIy
[ejol $9¢ ¢ Juswbag
S99 UoiedlILe)
soa4 aje
[BI2J2WIWOY) -S89 Jomag
|eluaplsay ~sea Jomag

s954 Buidde|.

Junc2ay pusdxgy

000-000-18€-800

000-051-¥9€-800
000-0%1-¥9€-800
000-0€1-¥9€-800
000-0¢1-¥9¢-800
000-0LL-¥9€-800

uonduasaqg

JUN0J3Y anuaray

6 :abed



%062°L 00'66.'€Z$ 00°0% 00'56.'5Z$ 00°0% 00°000°Z$ 00'0.Z°61$
%€06 S6'9v8'6ves 00°0% Ov'ev6'082$ 8y eLg'el$ 59'660°LE$ L0'vS6'8LYS
%l 00°0L9'6¥S'L$- 00°0% 00'060'G2L$ 00'821°c9$ 00°00£'0.9'L$ $0'8€9°9v$
%0l 0226l 'ev$- 00°0$ 08°208'V$ 59'805$ 00°000'87$ ££¢2e'28%
1esy % 1oyag/sseoxg jeouen A8y ALA ABY LinD pajedispuy ABY UA JoUd
Ly°186'9E€$ 9r'691°914- 60°522°162%" ‘dwiodul I8N
2£°658'862% vo'LL0‘8es 88°02.'€56% :papuadx3
6.°2v8'sc9% gLeys'ies 6.°66¥'299% -onuaAYY
ax yuermy ond
%tV v9'£0Z°covs 00°0$ 7£°698'862T% ro LL0'8e$ 96'850'20.% 82°0Z.'€56$
%0 0L'ev9'es 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0L°e¥9'e$ 0£'268'c$
%0 0L'ev9'c$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0L'€v9'eS 0€£298°c$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%56 00°'05$ 00°0$ 00°050°L$ 00°050°L$ 0000118 00°050°L$
%05 €9°512°0Z$ 00°0$ £€9°61L0Z$ 00°0$ 9T LEV IS 9Z'18L'sP$
%08 £€9'6.2'0Z$ 00°0% €9°6L2'02$ 00°0% 9z’ LEV'LPS 9z'18l'G¥$
%0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%0 00°000°'0€1$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%$ 00'000°0€1$ 00°000'sZ1$
%0 00'000'0cL$  00°0$ 00°0% 00°03% 00°000°0€1$ 00°000'62L$
%0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
%ES Le'v6L'gbzs 0003 69°680°2.2$ ¥9°196°9¢$ 00°88'525$ 2E'L89'8LL8
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'6.9'L6Z%
%cE L¥#'009'L9% 00'0$ 65°66£'8Z% 0L'¥9Z'6$ 00'000°06$ €2°0v0'201L$
%9¥ z8'18L'ze 00'0% 81'928°L$ 18'vLL$ 00°800'v$ STYSY'es
%65 ST LYY'TS 00°0% 5.'891'e$ 05'2Lv$ 00'916'G$ 00'558'G$
%18 €e'cLLze 00°0$ 19°66L°C$ E091L% 00'80¢'t$ 96'8¥8°¢$
pdx3 9 aoueleg jaaue) pdx3 LA pdx3 1uno pajebpng pdx3 JA JoLd
saIn)ipuadx3 pue snuaASY JO JUBWSLE)S
WV 1LG:LL

L¢oc/e/6

¥YILSTOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

2WOooU| SNoBUE||SSI
s994 j10edW| olyel}
sjuel)

sBuiurex 1salapu|

000-000-18€-0€0
000-001-€9¢€-0€0
000-1S€-¥S€-0€0
000-000-1v€-0€0

uopduoseq

800 pung

lejo) puadx3 800 bund

lejol ggp ¢ Juswbag
asuadxg soueinsu|
‘JONVHNSNI
puog 910z -s994 Juaby |easi

[ejoL Z.iv € Juswbag
1s@J8)u| -puog uonebl|qo |essuss)
1S3H3INI 193d

lejol L.y ¢ Juswbeg
|edioung -puog uonebiiqQ |eseuas)
TIVAIONIYG 1933

[eol 62¢ € Juawbeg
uoneaidaqg
sjuswanoldwy jeuden
suedey 3 soninn -dwng Jiepy
suoljesadQ ~dwngd Jiepy
sieday ' seniiN -92eld Y2IMpeyD

JUN023Y anusrsy

800

000-0G€-98%7-800
000-000-98%-800
000-000-G.2%-800

000-002-2.1-800
000-000-¢.1-800

000-002-L 2800
000-000-1 L-800

000-008-621-800
000-00.-62%-800
¢00-9¢t-62¥-800
100-92+-621-800
200-52¥-62v-800

uonduoseqg

Junoaay pusdxgy

0l 2bed



%E01 0gLpe'es 00°0% 0£'96L'ves 66'9% 00'6v8‘veeS 00°52.°29¢€$
%€01 0£°'650'01$ 00°0% 0e'vSL'vies 00°0% 00'660'vEES$ 62°2££'99c$
%9 00'804%- 00°0% 00¢v$ 66'9% 00°05.% 1L'28E°L$
[eay % noyeg/ssaaxy jeouen A8Y LA ABY 4N pajedidpuy A8 JA JoUd
v6'L58'62es- se'I8y'cled L1°980°L8Y‘L$  :swoou| joN
vL'28¥'99.% 1S°189°05V$ €9'IpT'LE2°1$  :popuedx3
0Z'se9'aey$ gLo0zLLs 08'2ze'8lLe$  :enueAay
aix jusuny Iolig
%E€C 98°Z18005°'2¢ 00°0% ¥1°L8v'994$ 1S°189°0SY$  00°00€'292'c$ €9°LYT LET 1S
%62 86°2€9'291$ 00°0$ cr19e'29¢ Ss'eev'ols 00°000°0€2T$ 80°8€L vv$
%91 00'ov¥'62$ 00'0% 00'¥55'S$ 00°0$ 00°000°Ge$ 00'8e8'e$
%TE 85'08L°€EL$ 00'0% Zr'eLgLog GG'EEF'OLS 00°000'G61L$ 80°00£'0V$
%0 00'00€'S1$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°00€'51$ 90'695'25Z%
%E€T §5°056°00€'2$  00°0% Sh'6vL'089¢  96'lbZ'OVYS  00°00.'c66'Z$ 09'589'G68$
%84 L8PS 00°0% 82°800°951$ 8,°909'cEl$  00°058°00Z$ 8Z619'LPLS
%61 €8'801°292'2$ 00°0$ LL1P2°0ES$ 8L°Ly9'90e$  00°0S8'26.°C$ 2£'990v5.L$
%9 00°09%°2L$ 00°0$ 00°096%- 00°0% 00'005'91$ 00°056'1€$
%9- 00°09v'LL$ 00°0% 00'096%- 00°0% 00°005°91$ 00°0S6°LES
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0%
%€ELL 2Z°0€5 1" 00°0$ Lzoeg'els 00°0% 00'008'LL$ 68°868°21¢
%ELL L2 0es'Lg- 00°0% LT°0EE'ELS 00'0% 00°008'LL$ 68'868'CL$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
pdx3 o ooueleg joouesn pax3 LA pdx3 ung pajebpng pax3 A Jold
%91 eLols'viz'es- 0008 0Z'5£9'9eP$ £1°002°22$ €6°1SL'1LLeS 08°22e8LL°2$
%0 80°95€'656%-  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 80'96€'656$ 9e’EYL'OVL LS
sy % Noue/sSe9Xg faaue) A8y QLA A8Y 4In9 pajedpyuy ABY A JoLUd
salnypuadx3y pue anuaAay Jo JuswalelS
WV 151

120¢/6/6

YILSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

[230)] snuaAay G0 pung
spund [an4 pinbi

sBujule jsaey|

000-020-95€-5€0
000-000-L€-5€0

uonduasag

0€0 pung

fejol puadx3 ggo pung

Iejo] ySy € Juowbag
uolsnbay pue

s|led] pue syied
sjeubis g subig Juel|
1ejol oep € Juswbag
saseyoingd juswdinbg
speoy jended
Iejo] 60¥ € Juswbag
sjuswiaosdw Buipjing
‘SLNVd '? SONIAING LNJWNYIAOD
le10) S0¥ £ yuawbog
uswdinbg aoyo

HNAFTO/AYYLIHO3S

JUN0OJY BNuUdADY

0£0

000-012-¥S¥-0€0
000-009-¥5t-0€0
000-009-€€¥-0€0

000-0¥2-0€+-0€0
000-009-0¢+-0€0

000-009-60%-0€0
000-000-60%-0€0

000-02.4-50%-020
000-000-50t-0€0

uondusssqg

[ej0] anusAay ggLo pund

pun4 [eJauag) Wol Jaysuel]

unooay pusdxy

000-010-26€-0€0

uonduosaeqg

N029Y enuasey

LL :8beyq



18°159°c62°VS  €L¥ES‘sZLS 29°96£'€62°L$  rewodu] JoN

LUSPL'2I9'2S  $6°089'209% 0°'€9zZ'8L2'9¢  :papusdxz

85°26€'996'€$  19'S1Z'89.% 20°099°126°2¢  ‘@nuaady

alAr jueiang Iolg

slejol puelis)

£9°Z3 2e0% 69°802% ‘atoduy] JoN

00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% :papuadx3y

£€9'2¢ ze0$ 69°80Z% onuaAay

aix jusimy dold 00 pund 00
%0 £9°C$ 00'0% £9'C$ Te'o$ 00'0% 69°802% |ejol anuaAey 040 pund
%0 £€9°C% 00'0% £€9°2% Ze0% 00°0% 69'802% siadojoraq sbujuies 1seselul  000-002-1¥E-0¥0
1esy % Moy sseaxy jeouen ABY QLA ABY N9 pajediapuy ABY JA 0L uonduossg  JUNo3dY anuansy

0€°961'rves 6693 00'szz‘0Ls- :9wiody] 3aN

00'0% 00°0% 00°000'8.2¢$ :pepuadx3

02°961°vbes 66°9% 00'52.°29¢$ ‘shusasy

aii Jusuang iong €0 pung S€0
%0 00°000'89¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°89€$ 00°000°8.€$ lejol puadx3 G£0 pung
%0 00°000°89€$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°89¢$ 00°000'8.L£$ fejol gey € Juawbag
%0 00°'000'89¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°89€$ 00°000'8.£% J0JoeJUOD BdUBUBIUIRI PEROY  000-0.E-8E1-SE0
%0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ ‘$39d0iH9d ? SAVOY  000-000-8+-S€0
pdx3g 9 soueleg jsouen PAX3 QA pax3 .uno payebpng pdx3 A J0ud uonduosaq JunooVYy puadxy
jeay 9 Hoyaqg/sseoxg foouen A8Y LA ABY N pejedionuy A8Y JA Joud uonduoseqg  JUN02JY aNUSASY

sain)ipuadx pue snusAdy JO JUsWale]S

WV LG 1L
120¢2/6/6 HILSTDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL Z| rebeq



CASH FLOW REPORT

CASH FLOW BY FUND

August 2021

GENERAL FUND

B sEwWER FUND

YD budgeted percent YTD actual budgeted percent
rec S 3,195,779 S 2,647,597 121% rec S 643,405 $ 505,817 127%
exp S 1,637,470 S 1,958,364 84% exp S 298,855 S 376,417 79%
CF CAPITALFUND SF STATE FUND
YTD budgeted percent Y7o budgeted percent
rec S 512,055 S 1,167,864 44% rec S 344,196 S 334,599 103%
exp S 766,488 S 3,185,533 24% exp S = 368,000 0%
CASH FLOW FOR KEY LINE ITEMS
earned income tax 111% SF residential sewer fees 107%
real estate transfer tax 167% SF commercial sewer fees 83%
building permits 225% SF tapping fees 484%
franchise fees 99% SF wastewater plant operations 88%
cell tower rental 126% SF wastewater plant utilities 83%
public works 86% SF capital improvements a7%
management 96%
code enforcement 62%
clerical 91%
fire protection 100%
CF General Fund transfer 100% SF liquid fuel funds 103%
CF grants 18% SF road maintenance 0%
CF traffic impact fees 1355%
CF capital roads 19%
CF parks and trails 48%
CF equipment 78%



ERECTED INTO A TOWNSHIP IN 1733

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PENNSYLVANIA

1721 Valley Forge Road, Post Office Box 767 Worcester, PA 19490

Planning & Parks Report
AUGUST 2021

Zoning Hearing Board (August 24)

» Palmer Village LLC (ZHB 21-02) — Continued hearing regarding substantive challenge to
certain uses permitted by the Zoning Ordinance; hearing continued to September 28.

Planning Commission (August 26)

» Ordinance 2021-287 — Reviewed and motioned on proposed ordinance.

Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force (did not meet)

Parks

e Scheduled field and pavilion rentals.

(610) 584-1410 www.worcestertwp.com Fax: (610) 584-8901



Worcester Township
1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester PA 19490 e
Phone: 610-584-1410
Report For 08/01/2021 to 08/31/2021

[ Tteon G SN Pl Count /Fee

Total Issued Permits 50 / $44,969.44

Building Permit —l #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
i Accessory Structure 1 $85,000.00 $62.00
2 Commercial Alteration 1 $12,500.00 $127.00
3 Generator 1 $13,186.00 $102.00
4 Heat/AC Unit 2 $41,263.00 $179.00
5 New Single Family Dwelling 7 $1,881,855.00 $28,731.19
6 New Townhome 1 $800,000.00 $9,117.75
7 Residential Alterations 1 $37,150.00 $591.50
8 Sewer Connection 1 $13,970.00 $247.00
9 Stucco 1 $161,498.00 $59.50
10 |Wooden Deck 15 $257,495.00 $1,642.50

Zoning Permit —l #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Fence 3 $40,505.00 $90.00
2 General Zoning 1 $4,000.00 $30.00
3 Grading 13 $55,000.00 $3,930.00
4 Patio & Deck (less than 30" above ground) 2 $18,200.00 $60.00

Total 50 $3,421,622.00 $44,969.44
Other Fees Collected
State Fee $139.50

Run On: 9/1/2021 11:13:09 AM



Public Works Department Report

August 2021

1) Road Maintenance

A.

@M mMOOw®

Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township
Filled potholes throughout the Township

Cleared and straightened roadway signage
Reestablishing edge of roadway swales

Second round of edge of roadway mowing

2021 Road Improvement Program underway
Adair Storm Sewer Project underway

2) Storm Maintenance

A.

3) Parks

A.

6 PmooOow

No significant storm events to report for the month of August

Three times weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking
dog bags

Weekly mowing and trimming of all Township property

Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance

Removal of dead trees Township properties/parks

Playing fields maintenance

Spraying of hard surface weeds on Township property

Trail pruning in Heebner Park

4) Vehicle Maintenance

A.
B.
C.

Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles
Took delivery of 64-65 to replace 64-11
64-51 Hydraulic repairs

5} Miscellaneous
A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events
B. Maintenance of Township brush recycle bin
C. Nike Park Recycle Center project underway



August 2021 Fire Marshal Report to BOS
1/ Fire Marshal investigations on 15 miscellaneous dispatches.

2 / Three Open burn letters

3/ One Knox box update

4/ No Fire Damage for the month
Respectfully Submitted,

David Cornish
Fire Marshal



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. Ref: #7200-51

TO:
FROM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
: Joseph J. Nolan, P.E., Township Engineer

September 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Engineering Report - Project Status

This memorandum will provide an update and status report on the various projects that are
ongoing within the Township as of September 1, 2021.

1.

Turnpike Sound Barriers Grant Project: The contract documents have been sent to
the Turnpike Commission for final review. Additional review comments have been
provided. We will revise the plan and hopefully bid this project shortly thereafter.

Adair Stormwater Projects: This Contract has been awarded and construction is
underway. The Township is performing the site inspections for this project with
assistance from CKS as required.

2021 Road Program: This Contract is underway. The Township will be inspecting
this project. CKS will provide support services as required.

Valley Green WTP Filter Project: CKS is working on the design to install a new disc
filter at the wastewater treatment plant. The mechanical and structural designs are
nearing completion.

Evansburg Park Trail: CKS is starting the design of the trail extension from the
Hollow/Greenhill Road trail to Evansburg Park. A grant was received for this project
and CKS will be working with Skippack Township on the portion of the trail that passes
through Skippack. Due to PECO’s position regarding trails, we needed to revised the
trail location to avoid their right-of-way.

Miscellaneous ltems

a. CKS Engineers assisted the Township on numerous zoning and land
development related issues as requested during the month.

b. CKS Engineers performed various site inspections in conjunction with finalizing
Use & Occupancy Permits during the month.

c. CKS reviewed numerous grading permit applications and stormwater
applications for the Township during the month.

d. CKS Engineers, Inc. continued to provide inspection services in conjunction
with all ongoing land development and subdivision projects throughout the
Township. This also included verifying completion of items and preparation of
escrow releases for these projects, as requested.



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. September 1, 2021

Ref: # 7200-51
Page 2

e. CKS continues to assist in work required in conjunction with the review and
approval of subdivisions and land developments and Conditional Use

applications submitted to the Township. These currently include the Palmer
Tract.

The above represents a status report on the projects and services currently being performed
by CKS Engineers, Inc. Please contact me if you have any questions on any of these items.

Respectfully submitted,
CKS ENGINEERS, INC.

Joseph/J. Nolan, P.E.

JJUN/paf

cc:  Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
File



0% 0s
uiw S Jy 8ps YIUOW 40§ |eJOL anjep Auadoud LINNOWY SSOT
ulw GZ JY €12 S}|Q UO 3J1AJSS Ul SINOH el SSO1 3414
0 >_co S422140 40} 3DMAISS Ul SINOH ueN
Ul 87 1Y €€ 971|0d 2414 40 2IIAISG Ul SANOH UBIN 0 s|fed >_:O 433140
uiw /€ 1Yy TOE S]|ed 341} UO BIIALDS Ul SINOH UelA]
s|e10] awiiedag 43 T114A ¥3d YAIMOJNYIN 3DVHIAY
Uw ST Y9 ST11Ya ¥O4 IDIAYIS NI SUNOH
£ HLNOW 3HL ¥0d S111¥a
€8'S 11eD 43d Jamoduepy a8esany
uw Gz 4y § 30IAL3S Ul dW| ulw /g 4y €T IDIAY3S NI SYNOH
9 yiuo Joj [ejo) €761 T1vD ¥3d YIMOJINVYIW IOVHIAY
1 9JUBPINOId JOMOT ISISSY
T UOMLION 1S3 Isissy 9z STIVD V101
4 Juapiade 3IIY3A 14 dIHSNMOL ¥31S3240M V10l
2 N0 S1Y3)| 1yeiy T andsay aIYaA
301104 3414 T yes| sen
T 2Nn2say Jojepn
1 SBIIM
€ |eloL ¥ salInful /m JUapIodY
T ppauAmo Jaddn 3ea] se9 3 SIN3 3sIssy
T UO.ION Ise3 v4v 1 403393190 0D
T UOLIION 1583 Buipjing TT wiiejy 2414 Jnewoiny
SO 40 NOILYO01 idAL S1IVD 3dAlL
JIGNNN 40 439NNN
aiv ivnilnin dIHSNMOL 431S3D40M

140d3d LNIJNLYVCIA 3Yid HIZLNNTOA ¥31SIIHOM 1202 1SNONV




%CT 19 8 9 L lT (] 6 € 9
%St 8¢ ve jA4 €€ 14 8¢ (013 LT A
%TIT LS 9 T 9 () L 6 TT 8
%LE 85T (074 LT 14! 91 0¢ 0¢ 144 Le
uddsRd s|ejol 29(Q AON 1O das gny Inf unf Aein Ady e LR uer

140d3d FIONVINGINY

1¢0¢ 1SNoNVv

s|eio}
Slepsuem ISWA

SINT joeddps

SIAIA 92U3PINOI JOMOT
gueNquy YInowAid



L1 Jo | abed

1Iv0

avd g3so1o §.90801-1202 s9,
1Iv0

avd a3Iso1o €.88G01-1202 $9)

A3TIIONVYD L22.501L-L2g0e s3)
TIvOo

avd gaso1o ¥92.601-1202 SO
TIv0

avo aasoo GZ19501-1202 S9A
TIv0

avo gaso1o 101LSG501-120¢ SOA
1Iv0

avdo a3ason 606860L-120¢ SeA

Q3TT3IONVYD L6¥¥S0L-1202 SOA
Tv0

avo gasoo LSLZL0L-1202 SBA

A3TT3AONYD 69LvLLL-1202 SaA
1IvO

avd a3so1o SlsZeLi-1¢0z SBA
12

avdo aason 9€//801-1202 S8A
7Iv0

avd aaso1o LL220L 11202 SOA

J3T1N13ONVD 8¥69801L-1202 sa;
ASN3IH40

\2-ENEDR] 28¢e9lL-Lzoz SoA
ISNI440

TYHINID SLLZLLL-1202 soA

Kg paagejn © #310dey poepunoy

G8| :pauimey spiooay Jo JequinN

\Vd,=uonoipsunl pue ,9zzgy,=Anlediolunw pue ,1z0z/1€/80. PUB ,120Z/10/80, usamjaq sjep 990 pue ,d,=ped YoIym

IV ke ) Sl AT W MBS T T I SN Y At e ar e

uoesoT

YS€599 esn Jog
1202 £0 das an) :uQ pajulid

00

1Inv4d

3SVd WHVTY
32

1inv4d

38TV4 WNVTY
X
LINVNIVIdNOD
A8 d3T130NVYD
20

1Inv4d

3STvd WNVTVY
20

11nv4

3874 WavY
o}s]

1Inv4d

ECRVER LA
20

1Inv4d

3STVd WHYVIY
X

INVNIVIdWOD
A8 A3TIIONVYD
20

11nvd

387v4d ANVIV

X
INVNIVIdWOD
A8 Q3TT30NVYD

a0

1Invd

ISTV4 AEVTIY
00

11nv4d

IASVH WAV
11nv4d

IN 387v4 WV Y

X
ANVYNIVIdWOD
A8 Q3TIHINVYD

09

JT0IHIA
A3NOANvaY
09

-.YO dN ONVH L16

odAL (189 reurd

sisdouAs juiid |1€D Qv
32170d 3LVIS VINVATASNNId

dV194N9 - WYY

dY19HNg - WYY

HY19dNg - Wuvv

dY1oUNg - WavTY

HV19uN48 - AYVTY

-

dYI9UNg - WYV1Y

HYT9UNG - WEV1Y

HYIOUNEG - WYYV

dY19¥Ng - WYvIY

Hv10UNg - WYYV

HY19¥HNA - WavIvY

HYI19dNg - WYV 1Y
HYIOHNd - WHVTY

dY19HNG - WYY
010]

FI0IH3IA
d3INoOANvay

09

T1IVO dN ONVH LI6

§.90801

188501

LL2.501

¥92.601

§/.19501

L0LSS01L

6068601

12441418

LS1Z.01

691L¥LLL

slLsecti

9€.L.l801

LiglotLl

8769801

c8cegly
SLIZLLL

odA} 1189 jeuiBlrg sequny (8D

0¥:26:20

L¥ve6l

ehiLeEL

¢eec9l

10:25:60

116520

80:.€:20

€vilLlile

6v:1¥:02

0G:01:60

LELEGL

80:5¥:€1L

L€:9v:00
LpiLG01L
€E¥SvL

12:8€:01
i} |

1202Z-60-6ny

1202-£0-6ny

120Z-c0-Bny

Leoz-z1-6ny

Lgoeg-e0-Bny

L202-c0-Bny

1Zoz-cL-6ny

1Z02-z0-bny

1202-90-6ny

L20Z-0¢-bny

1Z0g-gl-bny

1202-0L-Bny

1202-G1-bny
1202-01-Bny
L202-22-bny
120z-91-8ny

ajeq )ied

Bl9)ID Yoseag




L1l Jo z abey

1vo
avd aasod

ISN3440
IVHEINID

JISN3440
AVHIANTD

dSNI440
VH3INIO
4SN3440
IVHE3INIO

TIvO
Qvd g3so12

1Ivo
avd g3sold

TIvD
avd a3solo

3SN3d4d40
\£-ENER

1VvO
ava aasoTo

1vD
av3d ga3soTo

T1Iv0
avd a3isoi1o

a37173ONVD

1Iv0
avd a3solo

1IvO
avd a3soio

1Iv0
avD g3s010
1Ivo
avd g3so1d

Ag pesea|n

¢6.6011-1202

88€9€L1-1202

Liggsii-Lzoe

L89¢S501L-1202

¥0cs.i0L-lcoe

99.890L-120¢

coLechi-lcoe

68LLSL1-LZ02

£266801-1202

988091 1-1202

Leescli-Leoe

alevell-Lcoe

815921 1-1202

0099601-L202

€918101-1202

L1089L1-L20¢C

8800LL1-L2oC

Si

s3a

s9

$8

0

s8,

59,

59

sa)

S3A

SO\

S8

SO

SaA

$9)

s9)

s3a)\

S8 A

# lodey pepunay

$5£G99 :Jesn Jo4
1202 L0 des an] :uQ paluld

30
ALlY3dOud
- 3JHOAIQ

- QYOTANYT

1d3H1

(¢13)

INIVIdNOD 3
ION/3ONVEYNLSIa

IIHOSIW TYNINIYD

ITdNIS - LINVSSY
30

11nvd

38TV WAV

20

1nv4d

3SV4 WHVTY

30

1inv4d

3STV4 WHVIY
09

INIVIdNOD 3
3ION/3ONVEYNLSIA
00

1nv4d

3S7vd WUV
30

11nvd

3S7Vd WHVYIY

- 00

1invd

3STVd WavIY

X

LNVYNIVIdWOD
A9 A3TT3ONVO
ole)

11nv4d

ASTIVd WY

fole}

1nvd

ISIVL WHVTVY

Q0

11nvd

J87vd WdvIY
Q0 1inv4d
ON 3SIV4 WYYV

uoj3e007 8dA ) e jeujg

sisdouAg julid |19 AV

30
ALlH3dOdd

- 30HOAIQ

- QYOTANV
AdVIOUNg
A31dW3i1LY
HO AdVIOdNg
Adv19dng
Q31dN3LLY
HO AHYIOHNG
AdYIOdNE
Q31dN3lLY
HO AHVIOUNg

1Invssy
¥vIDUNg - _2~_<._<g
HVIOUNE - WYYV
HY19¥NA - NHVY Y
HYI19dNd - WYYV
dV10dNg - WYY
dV10HNg - WYY 1Y
dv194Ng - WHVIY
HY1OHNEG - WAV
HVI9UNg - NHVYY
HVYI19dNg - WYY

HYT1OUNA - WHVIY

HYI0UNg - WuvY

¢6.60L1

88€9€L L

L1€9SL1)

£€92S01

¥02s.01

99.8901

coLectl

68LLGLL

€266801

9880911

legsell

olevell

8vGoclL L

0099601

c9/8.01

L108911
8800L L1

adAy 118D 1eulBluQ 1equinp (1D

30170d 31V1S VINVATASNNId

9€:00:81

9¢:9¢:81

e8¢0

g0:6¢2:€l

L§:¢L:9}

60:2€:50

€e:e:%0

£5:50:€0

§1:20:10

90:9¢€:10

0L:zete

81:5€:80

v§:GeEL

9L:€EEl

80:7EPL

6S5:€1:51
ch6e:61

ouy

L202-51-bny

1202-12-6ny

1202-92-Bny

1202-20-bny

LZ0z-L0-6Bny

1202-90-6ny

L20e-0g-6ny

1202-gz-6ny

1202-11-Bny

1202-22-Bny

L20eg-61-bny

1202-1¢-Bny

1202-6}-Bny

L20zZ-zi-Bny

1202-80-bny

120z-8e-bny
1202-G1-Bny
93eQ 1ied




LI jo ¢ abey
RN\ fo}
avo a3so1d ov91L211-1202 SA
1vo
avo g3asold £62001L1-1202 soA
1IvD
avD g3so1d $861911-1202 soA
TIVO
avo a3sod 8.£5901-1202 SeA
TIvO
avo a3so1o L00¥111-1202 saA
TIvo
avo a3soo 1T9EL11-1202 soA
TIvo
avo dason 0L000}1-120Z saA
3ISNIH40
IVH3INID 020204 1-1202 soA
3ISNI440
IVHINID 6L0vZLE-1202 soA
3SN3440
S ENER) 156691 1-1202 saA
3ISN3I440
IvY3INIO £€200811-1202 soA
3ISNIdH0
WVH3NTD L1€65511-1202 SO
1IvD
avo g3so1n 0919Z1L1-1202 sOA
TIvD
avo g3so1o LEVL911-1202 SOA
NOILVLID
Dl44vyL LZ00ELL-LZ0T S9A
TV
avod gaso1o 169891 4-1202 soA
ISNI4H0
IVH3IANTO LLSEZLI-1L202 sox
3SNI440
IVHINTSD 9922S11-1202 saA
3ISN3440
2 ENED) 6906701-120Z soA
Kg poivey

# 31649y popuUNoy

¥SEG99 1asn Jog
120Z L0 deg 8Ny :uQ pajuud

20

MOIHD ALI™NI3S
J1LS3INOA

20

MOIHD ALIIND3S
JlLS3INOQg

30

MO3HD ALIYN33S
[ NR= 17 [o]4]

30

MIIHD ALIMNO3S
JlLs3Inoa

30

MNOIHI ALIHNO3S
o1Ls3noa

20

HOAHO ALIND3S
JLLSINOA

20

HIIHO ALIFIND3S
JlLs3anoa

09

43H10 - Ji1LSINOA
09

43HLO - J1LSINOa
) 09

43HLO - J1ls3noa

NMONMNN - HLv3a

Y3HLIO

- MIVLS - NNOD
- IN3WSSVHVH
olo}

1sfHoLon
a3ngvsia

30 Qvod
NO LSIHOLOW
a3ngvsia

20

1SIHO0LON
aangvsia

20

1SIHOLONW
a3ziavsia

09 ¥3DI440 338

20

MOIHD ALIYND3S
JlLS3INO0Aa

o]0

HOIHO ALIMNO3AS
JlLS3noa

00

MOIAHD ALIYNI3S
Olis3noa

20

MIIHO ALIEND3S
alLs3noa

30

MOIHD ALIUNDO3AS
alLsanoa

00

MOIHO ALIMNO3S

2ILSaINOG

20

MNIO3HO ALND3S
J11s3INoa
SSTHOO™Ud

NI - O1LS3aWOQa
$§3YO0Ud

NI - 3l1s3noag
JALLOVNI

- Jllsanoa

NMONMNN - H1v3ad

09
INIVIdNOD 3
SION/3ONVEYNLSIa
30 avod
NO 1SIHOLOW
asngvsia

00 avod
NO LSIHOLOW
a3ngvsia

20
1SIHO1OW
aanavsia

20
1SIIOLOW
a3agvsia

IANITAUHD

09 ¥3D1440 338 43IHOSIN TYNIWIND

HYJ1IM/SSITHOIY

ONIRYIONVANI

7= 1INVSSY J3IHISIN TYNININO
BURL 18D |BUid SAALIRD'TRUIBIIG  IOQUIAN (¢S W™ TTeieq e

sisdouAg juld [jed @avd
39170d 3LVLS VINVATASNNId

SvOLLLL ¥Vi8LILL

€6200LL 00:92:L)

S86L911 60:8¥:60

8.€5901 9i:9v:60

L00bLLL PPi6GLL

LT9ELLL LP¥iLZ:9L

-01000LL €5:12:0L

0204011 co0:Zeeeg
6L0vZLL E£e:L2:€C
LGS69L1L LZ:20:22

£2008L1 €¥:6Z:60

LEBGSLL G1:20:Z¢

0919211 0€:8G:L1

LEVLOLL 8O:GZ:T)

LLOOELL T0:85:60

1698911 6¥:El:gl
LLSEZLL £1:62:02

9922SLL £1:95:80

6906101 €2:80:S1

O

LZ02-62-6ny

lZog-€L-bny

120g-/2-Bny

1202-50-bny

120g-91-6ny

1202-91-bny

L20Z-cL-Bny
120z-v1-bny
1Z02-81-6ny
1Z02-g2-6ny

Lzoz-1e-6ny

L20g-52-6ny

1202-61-6ny

1z0g-gz-Bny

120Z-02-6ny

1202-82-6ny
1202-g1-Bny

Lgoz-s2-bny

1202-10-6ny




Il Jo p abeyd
3ISN3I4H0
AVHINID LeragiLtL-Lzo2 S
Tv0o
avo aaso1o L820CL1-L202 SaA
T1Iv0
avo aasoln L88%L11-1202 SOA
~ 11vo
avd aason G88¥.LLL-120¢ SSA
TIv0
avd a3aso1on ¥280601L-1202 SaA
1Iv0
avd a3aso1o 8€90601-L202 SOA
1IvD
avo Q3asoo ¥r80CLL-1202 SOA
1vo
avo aaso1o 6661SLL-1208 SOA
TIvD
avd aason 9LEEYLL-1202 SOA
T1Iv0
avo aasod v.¥960L-1202 SOA
TIv0
avo a3ason ¢0€960L-1202 SBA
10
avd aasomnn ov6e2riL-1202 SaA
TIv0
avo aiason 60¥8.01-1202 S9A
1Iv0
avd aasoo 1062L01-1202 s9)
TIv0
avo aason ¢896601-1202 $9,
Ag peiea|n # Jiodey papunoy

uopesoT

$5€£599 :dasn o4
L20z 20 dag 8n] :uQ pajuld

09

W31l aNNO4

20

T00HOS

MIIHO ALRIND3S
JlLsSINOa

30

TOOHOS

“MO3HD ALIMND3S
JlLs3InNoa

30

T00HOS

“MO3HI ALRIND3S
JlLs3anoa

oo

TOOHODS

= M03HO ALINND3S
JILS3INOQ

00

TO0HOS

= AMO3HO ALND3S
JlLs3anoa

20

TO0HOS

= MO3HO ALMND3S
alisanoa

a0

TOOHOS

= MI3IHO ALIEND3S
JILSINOQ

00

MIIHD ALIYNO3s
JlLs3awoa

20

AJOIHD ALIMNDTS
JlLsanoa

30

HO3HD ALNNO3S
JlLsanoa

20

AIOIHD ALIYND3S
JILS3INOA

30

MIO3HOD ALIYND3S
JlLs3anoa

00

MOIHO ALIMNO3S
JlLs3noa

30

AJIHO ALHNO3S
ol1s3inoa

odAL (18D jeUld

sisdouAfg juiid 118D aVo
30170d 31V1S VINVATASNNId

09

W3Ll ANNO4

00

TO0HOS

= MO3HD ALIKNDO3AS
JlLsanwoa

20

T100HOS

- ¥O3HO ALIMND3AS
dllsanoa

20

JTOOHOS

- MO3IHI ALIMNOIS
JlLsanoa

0D

TOOHOS

= MO3HD ALIFNO3S
JlLsanoa

20

TO0OHIOS

- AJ3HO ALIMNO3S
JlLs3aNoa

30

TOOHOS

= MO3HI ALMND3AS
dlisanoa

ol

TOOHOS

= MI3IHD ALIYND3S
alisanoa

00

AJDIHO ALIKHNO3S
als3anoa

00

MOIHO ALIFINO3S
JlLs3anoa

20

HDIHO ALHNO3S
JLLsanoa

010

MIIHOD ALIMND3S
a1Lsanoa

30

MO3HD ALND3S
Jlis3aoa

20

AJIHD ALIMND3S
olLsanoa

30

MIIHD ALIMNO3S
JlLs3noa

L2r99LL 9S:Sv:L0

L8L02L) LviP¥i80

L88v.ILL 81:22:80

S88v.LLL 1G1L2:80

280601 $S:65:80

8€90601 €0:02:80

vy80CLl 65:85:80

6661SL} 8£:60:80

9lEerLL Zo:ge:LL

¥L¥9601 60:6S:CL

¢0€960L Leg:91:ZL

ov6CrLl PpO:ve:0L

60v8201 80:6Z:¢CL

L06.L01 €1:05:60

896601 €£0:¥0:60

odAy 1180 euBlaQ JequinN gD il

1Z0g-82-bny

L20z-g1L-bny

1202-0€-Bny

1202-0e-6ny

tZoz-1L-Bny

1202-1 L-6ny

Lz0oz-81-bny

1202-52-6ny

120z-£2-bny

L20g-2)-bny

L20z-zl-bny

Leoeg-gg-6ny

1202-80-6ny

1202-80-6ny

L202-¢)-bny
8jeq |eg




Ll jo g ebeyd

T1Iv0

avo aasom 0S8LSLL-L202 89,
10

avo a3soo LPP8LLL-L20T sa)
1TVD

avo aaso1o L0¥62401-1202 s9,
1Yo

avo a3soo GG6e80L-1202 SOA
1Iv0

avo a3as010 6€ESCLL-1202 SIA
1vD

avo gaso1o ¥0cicLi-1202 SBA
1Iv0

avo aasoo §981S01-120¢ SSA
1Iv0

avd a3so1d ZPE9LLL-1202 SAA
10

avo a3sod §80.60L-120¢ SBA
1vo

avo a3asoo S09¢€cLi-leoe SOA
T1Iv0

avd a3aisoo 0£6041L1-1202 SOA
1vo

avd a3aso1o ¢rEBROL-1202 SaA
Tvo

avd a3so1 ¢5.€801-1202 9/
3ISNI4H40

B\ 2-ENED] €01.60L-L202 S8,
ASN3440

IVHINIO L90vLLL-120¢ SOA

Ag peive(n #1)iodey pepunoy

¥S€599 Jasn Jod
1202 20 deg en| :up pajuld

L 30 Al3d4vs
HIRUYD HOLOW
20 Al3dvs
HANHYD HOLONW
ose) JAiISNI
a7iHD - LNO X201
20 10¥.Llvd
AHVYNOILYLS

- AVMHOIH
JLVLISHALNI

ole] 10d.Lvd
AMVYNOILVLS

- AVMHOIH
J1VISYHAINI

30

NOILYWHOANI
301N0d

00

3ANOZ ANIN
dVATD - AVMHOIH
ALVLSHILINI

ole)

INOZ ANIN
V3T - AYMHOIH
J1v1SHILNI

jolo]

3INOZ aNIN

"3 - AVMHOIH
JLVISHILINI

30

INOZ 3INIT
dVY3ITD - AVMHOIH
J1VISHIAINI

[o20)

INOZ 3NIN
"YI1O - AVMHOIH
JLVLISHILINI

ole)

INOZ 3NI
HVITD - AVMHOIH
JLVISHILINI

o0

IANOZ ANIT
"VITO - AVMHOIH
ALVISHIALINI

1d43HL ALILN3Q

1d3HL ALILN3AI

uojeL.

sisdouAs juud 18D QVD

20 Al3dvs
HIHUYD HOLOW
30 Al3dvs
HIAHHYYD HOLOW
20 3AISNI
QTIHO - 1NO %001
20 0¥Llvd
AUVYNOILYLS

- AYMHOIH
ILVISHILINI

fele] 10d1vd
AYYNOILYLS

- AVYMHOIH
31VISHILNI

a0

NOILYWHOINI
301N0d

00

ANOZ ANIT
HVAT0 - AVMHOIH
JLVISHILNI

a0

INOZ 3NN
HYITO - AVMHOIH
ILVISHIINI

Q0

3INOZ IANIT
HvIT0 - AVMHODIH
3LVISHALINI

32

IANOZ 3N
HYITO - AVMHOIH
JLVISHIALNI

30

INOZ ANIN
¥VI10 - AVMHOIH
J1VISHALINI

30

INOZ INN
dVY3ITD - AVMHOIH
ALVISHIINI

20

INOZ IANIT
¥VITO - AVMHOIH
J1IVISHILINI

143H1 ALILN3QI

L43HL ALILENTQL

odAy 11eD jeuld edAy |89 [euiBlO Jequinp ({€)

30170d 31V1S VINVATASNN3d

0S81SLL ZL'€G:L0 LZ0Z-Sz-Bny
LyP8LEL LPI£€:9)  1202-LL-Bny
LO¥640L 90:LE:LL  1Z0Z-80-Bny
SGGE801 61L:€2:9L 1Z0Z-60-6ny
6E€ESCLL 8L:L0:60 LZ0Z-6L-Pny
v0Ziell €¥:21L:01 1202-8L-Bny
G981G50l Z¥'SP:0L 1202-20-Pny
Zve9LLL 80:00:€1F 120Z-0g-Bny
G80.60L LS'L¥:GL 1Z20Z-ZL-Bny
S09€ZLlL LS'vPi0Z 1202-81-Bny
0460LL1 ¥LILL:Z0 LZ0Z-62-Bny
TPES80L 82:00:91 1Z0Z-0t1-Bny
CSZ£801 /[£:90'L1L 1202-60-Bny
€0L.L60) B2:€P:SL 1LZ0g-Zl-Bny
290VLLL 1:60'81L 1Z02-9L-Bny

euwl| L o1eq |9




Ll jo g abey
v
avo aaso1o 6¥1L90L1-1¢202 S8
1043y
HSVYYO SOVl GZ9€901l-120z SIA
ly0d3y
HSVHI SOV 1 ¥88Y901-1202 saA
1H0d3y
HSVHO SOvuL ¢60vCLL-1202 SaA
ISNIH40
IVH3ANIO S¥099tL1L-1¢202 ON
1H0d3y
HSVYHO SOVYL 8879501-1202 SOA
140d3y
HSVHO SOVdL €818601L-1202 SaA
140d34
HSYHO SOvyL 0€L1€L1-1L202 SBA
14043y
HSVHO SOVHL 6282501-1202 SaA
(09
HLIM HSVYYD)
SOVl R 09 §96€911-1202 SaA
140d3d
HSYHO SOVdL €vLiCii-Lzoz SaA
1H0d3ay
HSVY¥O SOVl 0¢68S1L1-1202 SOA
14043y
HSVYYD SOvyl €0€€50L-1202 SaA
14043y
HSVHD SOVl 00.¢601l-1202 SoA
1H0d3y
HSYHO SOWML 1840€}1-L20C SaA
140d3d
HSVYYD SOvHL 0€LvZLi-1202 SeA
3SN3dd0
IVYINID LL2€801L-Lcoz SaA
LY0d3y
HSVYHD SOVl ¥9.49911-L202 SaA
LyodIay
HSVYYD SOVHL ¢0S6vLL-1202 SOA
Q31T3IONVD G2200L1-Lgoz SOA
11v0
avo a3so1o 16€0901L-1202 SaA
1Iv0
Qvd a3aso1o €66S111-1202 SaA
Ag peses|d # dodey pepunoy

¥5€599 19sn 104
120z L0 dag en] :uQ pajuld

00

lsiHoLon
a3navsia
SANCNI ON
‘719VLHOLTY - OAW
SIRINCrNI ON
‘A7AVLHOdTY - DA
I8VLHOdTY

-NON - OAN

09

I7DIH3IA aIMOL
37aVLH0d3N

“NON - OAW
J19V.LHOdIY

“NON - AW
S3IYNCNI ON
‘I18VLH043Y - OAIN
378Y.1H0d43Y

“NON - DAN

A0HOOVY

-iNAa - OANW
ERELARS[oE ]

“NON - DA
SAI™YNCNI ON
‘I1EVLHOLTY - OAI
S3ANCrNI ON
‘T19V.LHOLTY - DAW
EREL AR [oLEL]

“NON - DANW

S3IENTNI - OANW
SI™NCNLE - OAN
SARINCNI - DAW
SIRNCNI - DAW
S3IENCNI - 0>_\v,h

INVNIVIdWOD

A9 @37130NVD
tole}

dSNI SN9 TO0HOS
IVANNY - AL34VS
H31HYVYD HOLON
30

dSNI SNg JO0HDS
IVANNY - ALFJVS
HAIMHEYD HOLOW

uo[e007}

sisdouAg julid jjes avo

S3IHNCNI
NMONMNN - DANW
S3IYNCNI ON
‘378V.LHOdTY - OAW
. SIYNCrNI ON
‘F19VLHOdIY - DAW
I18YLHOdIY

“NON - DA
F18V.LHOdTY

“NON - DAW
J1av1iy0day

“NON - DA
ERELARSToE |

“NON - DA
EREL AR o E}|

“NON - DAW

3718V 1HO43Y

“NON - AN

AgYLHOdTY
“NON - OAN
319V1IH0d3Y
“NON - DA
ERt=L AR o}
“NON - OAIN
378V.LH0d43Y
“NON - DAW
ERE: ) ARSI ER]
“NON - AW
ANINDYHLNIT
ANV SHANPN] - DA

SARNCNI - OAW
SAMNCNI - DAW
SA-NCNI - OAN
SAINCNI - DA

SAHNCNI - DAN
20

dSNI SN9 TO0HOS
IVNANNY - ALIJVS
HIIHEVYO HOLOW
00

dSNI SNg9 TO0OHOS
IVANNY - ALF4VS
HIIYYYO HOLOW

adA) 118D JBuld edA] 118D |euiBii0 sequinN jjen  Buill

33170d 31VLS VINVATASNNId

671901l ¥S:l0:61 120Z-vL-6ny
S¢9e90l SZ:L1:0Z LZ0zZ-¥0-Bny
r88v¥901 9Z:'S€:L0 1Z02-50-Bny
¢e60vell ve€0:00 1Z0Z-61-6ny

Sv099l1L 2S'v0:¥0 120Z-8z-Bny

88¥9501L 02Z:16:0L L2g0g-£0-Bny
€818601L 02:/v:0Z 1Z0Z-ZL-Bny
0ELLELL LP:6E:1QL 1Z0Z-0Z-Bny
6282501 0P:ZZ:¥L 120Z-20-Bny
S9GE9LL 00:00:9F 1zZ02Z-12-Bny
EVLLTLL ¥2:20:91L 120Z-6L-Bny
0268511 Z2Z:LL:GL 1z0Z-9z-Bny
E0EESOl ¥S:60:9L 1Z0Z-Z0-Bny
00.260L gS'St:SL  1Z0Z-Li-Bny
L820€L) E¥ivpiZL 1Z0Z-0Z-Bny
OELYZLL SL:21:00 120Z-61-Bny
122€90L 10:2€:8) 1Z0Z-rQ-Bny
¥9.9911 6S:¥Z:60 120Z-8Z-Bny
T0S6¥LL 00:60:9L 1Z0Z-vg-Bny
§¢Z00LL S0:80:L4 LZ0Z-£i-Bny
L6€0901 6¥:¥0:80 1Z0Z-v0-Bny
€66GLLL ¥S:L¥i80 120Z-21-Bny

ejeq l1eg’




L1 Jo L ebegd

140d3ad

HSVYD SOvHL 8v¥00601L-1¢0¢ SOA

343 062i¥LL-1202 SBA

d343d 6SEVLLLI-LZOT S8A
1Vv0

avd d3so1o 6EG1LLLL-L202 SBA
ISN3440

IVHINID 14G6ELE-1202 SaA
3ISN3I440

IVHINTID 066540L-1202 SOA
3ISN3440

) IVH3INTD 912150L-1202 SOA
1o

avo aasoo 6¥69911-1202 SaA
3ISN3I4d40

IYHINTD 96061 L1-L202 SOA
3ISN3440

IVHINID 289€211-1208 SaA
ISN3440

IVHINIO 26¥6.01-1202 SOA
ASN3I440

IVHINTD 6559.011-1202 SaA
ASN3IL40

IVHINID 8192901-120¢ SaA
10

avd a3asoo ¢50690L-L20T SaA
1vo

avd a3asoio oviZLiL-L202 S9A
1v0

ava a3soo 1848vLL-1208 SOA
TIvO

avd a3soo 9v661L1LL-120¢ SOA
1Iv0

avd a3asoo 1¢21SLL-120¢ SO
140d3y

HSYHO SOvdL ¥L£€501-1202 SOA

Ag pedseajn #3)iodey pepunoy

¥5£G99 Hesn 104
120z 20 dog eny tuQ pejuugd

S3AIYNrNI ON
J1EVLH0dIN - DA
Y

Qd - ADN3OY
H3HLO O1 ¥343y
Y

ad - ADN3OV
H3H10 Ol ¥343y
30

S1¥93a - IYWINY
- QYVZYH avoyd
09

ad w01

- LSISSV 183nd3ay
09

AODNIOV ¥3IHLO

- 1SISSVY 1S3N03Y
09

ad 1v201

- 1SISSY 1s3noay
20

1SIHOLON
aangvsia

09

AONIOV ¥3HLO

- LSISSY 1$3N03Y
09

AODNIOV ¥IHLO

- LSISSV 1S3N0D3y

IVHNLYN - Hiv3a
09

ad Tvo01

- LSISSY 1S3N03y

09 ¥30I440 338
20

30IAN3S
H3IAMO Vad

20

MOIHD 10Y1Vd
20

MOIHD 108 1Vd
22

MOIHO 108 Lvd
20

MOIHD T0MLVd

SIR-NCNI - OAW

uo[e207

sisdoufg jund |jeD Qv)

30

Sidg3aa - IVWINY
- QYVZVH avod
1)

SIy¥g3a - TYWINY
- QYVYZVYH avoyd
00

SIHE3a - IVNINY
- QYvZvH avoy
20

S84 - IYWINY
- QHVZVYH avoy
09

Qd 1vo0o1

- 1SISSVY 1S3nD3ay
09

ad TvDo01

- 1SISSY 1S3ND3IN
(oh}

ad vd07

- 1SISSY 1S3no3y
09

ADNIOV ¥IHLO

- 1SISSV 1S3N03Y
09

AONIOV Y3HLO

- 1SISSY 1S3N03ay
09

AONIAOV ¥IHLO

- LSISSVY 1s3no3y
09

ADNIOV H3HLO

- 1SISSY 1S3N03Y
09

AONIOV ¥3H1O0

- 1SISSY 1S3no3y
SSIHOO0U

NI ‘NOILV10IA Vdd
20

JDIAYH3S

H30HO vdid

00

MIIHO T0¥1vd
30

MJ3IHD 10ULYd
20

MO3HI 10d1lvd
09

d3H1O

SAIFNCNI
NMONMNN - DAN

edA} jje0 jeuld edAy 8D jeuBluo lequnn [fed

30170d 31V1S VINVATASNNAd

8¥0060L LI'IL€:€0 1g02-1L-bny
062LPLL S¥¥SIS0  1Z0Z-€£2-Bnv
6SEVLLL 82:0v:6lL 1Z0Z-91-6ny
6E€SLLLL 22:2V:0)L LZ0Z-6Z-Dny
L2S6ELL P€:82:61L 1g0Z-22-bny
0665401 €0:¥5'61 1g02-L0-Bny
8121501 8€:0L:0L 1202-20-Bny
6¥699LL 1LS:ZL:0) 1Z0Z-82-Bny
9606111 [£:20:6l LZog-21-Bny
L89ECL) GevLLZ 1z0Z-84-bny
¢6¥6.201 G€£:8G:/1L 1202-80-6ny
6SG/0LL ZevP:Z0 1202-SL-Bny
8192901 8%:ZL:6L 1202-50-Bny
2506901 65:02:/0 120Z-90-Bny
OvLZilL LP:€E0L 1Z0Z-91-Bny
18.8PLL 0€:6Z:€L 1Z02-pz-Bny
9v66LLL v¥:90:10 1Z02-8L-6Bny
LZLISLL 91:62:20 1Z0Z-$Z-Bny
?LZEES0L 80:92:91 LZ0Z-Z0-Bny

owjL ‘ejeqg e’




L1 Jo g abed

3ISNI4d40

IVHINID 221611 1-1202 SOA
3ASN3440

IVH3INID €211901-1202 SOA
ISNIHH0

IVYH3INIO 8Gcel0L-1202 SOA
TIv0

avd a3aso1o LE€929LL-L202 SOA
1vO

avo a3sod Lvesili-Leoe SaA
ASNA440

IvH3INTD 69.G6911L-1¢0¢ S8
3SN34dd40

B 2-EEDR) L919LL1-1202 SBA

Q3a113ONYD €L€L0LL-1202 S8 A
JSN3I440

BV4-ENED) LEOvLLL-1202 SaA
ASNIH40

IVH3INID 691€60L-1202 SBA
JSNI440

TVY3INTO L906¢€L1-1¢202 SBA
TIv0

avd a3asol1o vviG2il-1202 SOA
ISNIS40

IVYHINIO §509¢LL-120e S8A
3ISNIJ40

AVH3INIO ¢6EL60L-1202 SO
3SN3440

IVHINID 0v9.6L1L-1202 SOA
10

avo aason 662091L1-1202 SOA

-EEEL cegleii-tzoe SOA
10

avo a3son 8€60LL1-1202 SOA

Y¥343y 66£.911-L20¢ SBA

Ag pesee|n # jaodey pepunog

ILER

$G€699 11esn Jo4
1202 L0 d8g en] :uQ pajuud

09
J1DIHIA
SNOIdIdsSNS

09 ¥30I440 338

09 ¥301440 338

20
MO3HD 10Y1vd

fole]
HO33dS

09 Y3JI440 338
09 W3DI440 IS
X

LNVNIVIdWOD
A9 Q3TI3ONVO
09

HIIHD FHV4ATIM

09 W3DI440 338
09

INIVIdWOD 3
SION/ZONVENNLSsIa
20

1SIHOLONW
a3ngvsia

09 ¥3DI440 338
09 Y3dId40 338

09 ¥30I440 338
09

INIVIdWOD 3
SION/AONY8YNLSIa
Y

Qd - AODN3OV
Y3IHLO O1 ¥3439
30

S14830 - TYHINY

- QAVZVYH avoy

|

ad - ADN3OY
Y3IHLO OL Y3434

odAy 18D |BUIY

sisdoufg jund [1ed v
32170d 31V1S VINVATASNNId

09
09

Q9
09
09

09

09
09
09
09

09

09
IT1DIHIA
SNOIDIdSNS
09
NOS¥3d
SNoIdSNS
09
NOS¥3d
SNoIdsns
09

NOSY3d
SNOoIdIdSNS

ols)
HO33dS

4301440 338
Y301440 338

4301440 338
4301440 338

d301440 338

¥301440 338

4301440 338

d301440 338

¥321440 338

Y¥30I440 338

¥301440 338
20

SIHE3A - IVININY

- dYvZvH avoyd

30

14834 - TIYWINY

- QdVZYH avoyd

20

S1H93a - TYWINY

- QAVYZVYH Qvoy

LLLBLLL

€.11901

8G2cL01

L€9¢9l )

LbeszLL
69.6911
2919111

€LELOLL
LEOVLLL
691€601

L906¢€L L

vriScii
5509211
¢6eL60}
0¥9.GLL

6620911

cesiellt

8€60LL1

66€L9L1

edAy neo |euiBlo 49quiny (e

8vclee

10:9€:01

0e:GL:%0

6€:11:21

11:62:60
vr-2€:1L0

¥S:01:60

cL:S1:91
8€£:20:81

€eeell

[A 1N AN

01:2€:01
€2:GELL
olL:6¥:01L
€€:51:0}

9¢:'60°1L¢

cv6e:et

20:6¢2:20

8¥:80:21

CLTR

1202-L1-Bny

1202-70-Bny

LZoz-10-6ny

1202-22-Bny

1202-0¢-6ny
120Z-82-Bny
1202-L1-Bny

120Z-g1L-bny
1202-94-bny

120Z-11-Bny

1202-2z-bny

120Z-61-6ny
1202-61-Bny
L2021 L-bny

1Z0Z-92-6ny

1202-92-6ny

Leoz-g1L-bny

120z-g1-6ny

1202-82-6ny
8jeq |ieo:




L1 Jo g abed

(dois
Olddvylt)

ONINHYM 9vG90L L-120¢ SOA
(dois
Olddvyl)

ONINYVM ¢908801-L202 SOA
NOILYLID

[ EEL 421N 96€€clL-1202 SOA
NOILVLID

Olddvdl 85¥8¢1i1-120¢ SaA
1Iv0

avo aasoo 9LE¥80L-1202 SOA
1Iv0

avd Q3asoo 96LEQLL-L202 $9,

ASIAQY 800691 1-1202 s9,
1Iv0

avo a3so1d LEBLGLL-LC0Z sa)
1Iv0

avo a3ason 00evLLL-L202 SaA
1vo

avd Q3aso1o 9604¢LL-120¢ SOA
1Iv0

avo aasoio €.99.211-1202 SAA
1Iv0

avd aiasoo 00296t 1-L202 SOA
1Vv0

avo aaso1o 948291 1-1202 SIA
3ISNILH0

IVHANTO 01L88SLL-L20¢ SOA
3SN3440

l\2-ENER] viG6LLL-1202 SOA
3ISN3440

B\ 2-ENNED] vi6€601-1202 SOA
3ISN3I440

IVH3IANTD 861L8LLL-LC02 SOA
IASN3I440

TVHEINTO 6E€S6LLI-1L20C SBA
3ISN3I440

B\2-ELVEDR] §029¢t1-1202 SOA

Ag peiee|) # j1odey pepunoy

uojieson

PSE€G99 esn Jod
120z £0 dos eny :uQ pajuid

20 20

dOlS JiddvdL dO.ls Jld4vdlL

20 o je)

dOl1S Jlddvil dO4S Jl1ddvdl

30 30

dOLS Olddvyl dOlS Did4vyl

30 20

dOlS Oid4vHl dOLS Jiddvyl

20 00

HIAINEA ¥3AINA

JILVHHYI/NOILVIOIA JILYHYI/NOILYIOIA

Olddvyl Olddvdl

o0 20

HIANA HIAIKA

OILLVHYI/NOILLYTIOIA JILVYHHI/NOILYIOIA

OlddvdlL Jlddvdl

20 30

HIARA H3aAlHa

OILVHYI/NOLLYIOIA DILVHYI/NOILYTIOIA

Olddvil Olddvdl

20 30

TOHLINQD OlddvdL TOYLNOD D44yl

20 20

TOHULNOD OId4vHl TOHLINOD Did4vyl

20 o o]

TOYULINOQD Dl4dvdl TOYLINOD Jid4vyl

a0 20

TOYULINOD Old4v¥L TOHINOD Dld4vy L

20 00

TOYLNOD Oiddvul TOULNOD DiddvHl
00

1SiHOLOW 09

a3ngvsia JTDIHIA aaImolL

AY3OYOd/anvy4

143HL - 1d43H1
AYIDHO4/ANVY4

- 143HL 143Hi

143H1 143H1L

09 ¥30I1440 338 1d43HL

1d3HL 143HL

1d43HL 143H1L

9¥59011 60:0L:12

908801 SSI10:GL
96€€ZLL 00:2e:6l
85v8ZL1 le:ZLize

9.e¥801L 6¥:82:61

86LE9LL 8EILEVL

80069LL ¥S:¥Pi6L

LE8.SLL 06:80:L1

00€viLL vS:2¥:90

9602211 00:66:G)

€L99LLL 60:LL:VL

0049511 15:00:20

9/8¢9l1 vz6lL:€L
0L88SLL Zvivy:pi
vLS6LLL 6EPPiLE
¥L6E60L G2 lE:08
8618L11 #2:SviSL
6ES6LLL Sl:ge'le
S029ZL1L 60:t0:Z)

8dAL 118D (euf4 odA) (18D |euIBlIO JeGuiny (B9 euwijL

sisdoufg julid 11ed avo
30170d 31LVLS VINVATASNNId

120Z-v1-bny

120Z-01-6ny
L20g-g1-Bny

120Z-61-6ny

L202-60-6ny

1202-L2-Bny

1202-82-6ny

120z-92-6ny

L2oz-0g-6ny

1202-61-6ny

1202-0¢-Bny

1202-92-6ny

L202-L2-bny
1202-92-Bny
L20Z-L)-Bny
L202g-11-6ny
1202-21-6ny
1202-L1-Bny
1202-61-6ny

LILL BT Y




L1 Jo 0} abey

NOILVLID
Dld4veL
(dols
OiddvyL)
ONINHVYM
(dols
OlddvyL)
ONINYYM
NOILVLID
Old4vyL
(dols
lddvyl)
ONINYYM
NOILYLID
Dld4vaL
(dols
Jlddwyl)
ONINHYM
(dois
Diddvdl)
ONINYVYM
NOILV1ID
DI44vHl
(doLs
Dl4d4vL)
ONINHYM
NOILV1ID
OlddvdL
NOILVLID
D44l
NOILYLID
Old4vHL
(dolis
Olddvdl)
ONINHYM
NOILVLID
Dldd4viL
(dols
Oiddvdl)
ONINYYM
NOILYLID
OlddwNl
(dois
Dlddvul)
ONINYYM

34SN3440
TVHINTD
NOILV1ID

OlddvdL

Ag pesesin

8861501-1202

ve6vLLL-Le0e

68G2€EL1-1202

0€90.0L-1202

801SLLL-1202

90€9L11-1202

LZ6vrsSol-1zoe

6LveEZLL-1202
l6€z80L-1202

¥548901-1202
L61650L-1202
90€£0901-1202

1566.01-1202

8G961LLL-1202

P6¥PELL-LE0Z

€869.01-Lc02

L96.¥Li-1202

02690l 1-lcoe

088./11-120¢2

108150t-1202

soA

SaA

SOA

SBA

SBA

SOA

S

SaA

SSA

SOA
SOA
saA

so,

sa)

se,

S8

s8

se

13

S¢

# Jdodey pepunoy

vS€599 1esn Jod
L2og L0 deg any :uQ pajuld

00
dOLS Olddvyt

00
dOLS Jld4dvyl

ole]
dOlS Jlddvul
30
dOls Jiddvdl

30
dOLS DlddvdlL
20
dOlS Old4dvdl

- 90
dOlS Jiddvyl

20
dOl1S J1d4dvyL
30
dOlS J1ddvdl

20
dOlS Jid4vdl
20
dOlS Olddvdl
20
dOlS Jlddvyl
20
dOLS OiddvylL

00
dOlS 0144yl
20
dOlS Jiddvdl

00
dOlS JlddvdlL
Q0
dOLs J134vul

30
dOlS Jlddvyl
ANO

134/4ONV3WIASIN

- INVHIVYM
30
dO.LSs Jld4vylL

o o)
dOl1S OlddvylL

20
dOlS Jlddvyl

00
dOLlS Diddvdl
30
dOlS Jiddvdl

fols]
dOLlS Jl34dvHl
20
dOlS Jiddvdl

o}e]
dOlS Oiddvdl

30
dOl1S Jlddvdl
20
dOlS J1d4vyl

09
dO1S Old4vML
20
dO1S Old4vHl
20
dO1S Olddvyl
20
dOLS OlddvHl

o o)
dOlS Jlddvul
20
dOl1s Jld4vyL

30
dOLS Olddvyl
jole]
dOls Old4vdlL

20
dO1S J1d4vHL

J0
dOl1S Old44vyL
00
dOlS Old4vyL

8861501

veeriLl

6852¢LL
0€90.01

BOILSLLL
90€9LL1L

LZ6vSOolL

6LVEZLL

L6€€801

v5.8901
1616501
20€0901

1566401

8596L1L1L
¥evreELL

€869.01

L96L%LL

0269011

06824114

2091501

adAy 118D jeuld edAy |l jeuBlaQ Jsequiny (18D

sisdouig julid |je) gvo
32170d 31V.1S VINVATASNNId

60:60:11

ivieee

c0:0z:0¢
8G:EvEL

€S20

L2:E€v:60

00:€€:00

81:6€:61

SYIGSILL

8E:1€:60
Sv:co:le
€9:5¥: L0

Sv:62:0¢

L¥-62:2¢

vZ:22:60

06:2Z'10

B1:55:01

L1:G0'€2

0L:LE:81
¥5:55:60
owiy

1202-zo-6ny

1202-91-Bny

1Z0z-02-6ny

1202-90-6ny

L20z-L1-Bny

120Z-LL-Bny

1202-£0-bny

LZ0zg-gL-bny

1202-60-6ny

1202-90-Bny
L202-£0-Bny
120g-v0-bny

LZ0og-80-bny

1202-L1-Bny
120Z-Lz-Bny

1202-80-6ny

L202-v2-Bny

120Z-v1-bny

120Z-0¢-6ny
1202-20-Bny
ojeq jje9.




L1 Jo || abed

¥SEG99 [Jesf) Jod
120z 20 dag @n} :uQ pajuld

dSN3440
IVY3INID
ISN3440
l\4-ENER]

3ISN3440
IVY3INIO
1IvD

avd a3Iso1o

Ag peses|d

ovevrvii-Lzoeg

6v¥vy9L1l-1202

L50SLLL-lzoe

€e8vLLL-1202

S9N

SoA

SOA

SBA

# 310odey pepunog

09

MOIHD FUV4TIM
09

MOIHI Fdvd1am
09

AONIOVY ¥3H10

- LSISSY LS3N03Y
20

MOIHD T0Y1vd

09
AIIHD FHVYA1IM
09
ANDAHO FUV4T1IM

09
MIIHO FHVIIaIM

(010}
MIIHO FUV41am

uopeso] edA] |jeD |eutd edA] ((e9 jeu)BliQ

sisdoufsg jund |IeD V9D

30170d 31V1S VINVATASNNAd

ovevvilL

6v¥voLl

LS0SLLI

€esvillL

lequnN ||ed

PL:€0:GL

0F:1G:61

8L:ZL 40

00:9¥:22

IV

120g-g¢-bny

L202-12-8ny

b20z-L1-Bny
120z-91-Bny
ejeq (g9




WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021 — 7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 7:30 PM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: RICK DELELLO [X]
LOU BETZ [X]
STEVE QUIGLEY [X]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

¢ Tommy Ryan, Township Manager, announced this evening’s meeting was being recorded
for rebroadcast.

PUBLIC COMMENT

e Jim Mollick, Worcester,\ commented on discussion had a recent Methacton School Board
meeting.

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS

a) Cornsent Agenda —~ Chair DeLello asked if any Member wished to remove an item from the
consent agenda. There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes (a) the Treasurer’s
Report and other Monthly Reports for July 2021, (b) bill payment for July 2021 in the amount
of $680,636.85, (c) the July 21, 2021 Work Session minutes, and (d) the July 21,2021 Business
Meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

b) Public Hearing — At 7:35pm Chair DeLello opened a Public Hearing to consider Ordinance
2021-286, to amend certain recycling and open burning regulations in the Township Code.

A court reporter was in attendance to transcribe the proceedings.

At 7:41pm Chair DeLello closed the Public Hearing.



©)

d)

Ordinance 2021-286 — Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve Ordinance 2021-286, to
amend certain recycling and open burning regulations in the Township Code. The motion was
seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

Dr. Mollick commented on open burning regulations.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) — Mr. Ryan provided an overview of the 2022 MMO
contributions to the defined-benefit and defined-contribution pension plans.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve the 2022 MMO contributions to the Township’s
defined-benefit and defined-contribution pension plans. The motion was seconded by
Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion {o approve.

Open Space Program — The Members discussed a possible open space program.

Chair DeLello commented on the acres in the Township permanently preserved or enrolled in
the Worcester Towniship Agricultural Security Afea.

Supervisor Quigley commented on the Montgomery County Farmland Preservation Program,
and Township properties preserved through this program in years past.

Supervisor Betz commented on the continuation of land preservation efforts.

Supetvisor Quigley commented on open space program structure, and the appointment of a
Township employee or consultant to serve as liaison to property owners.

Supervisor Quigley commented on local government limitations regarding development
proposed in accordance with municipal ordinance.

Supervisor Quigley commented on certain recreational facilities, including community centers
and swimming pools.

Chair DeLello commented on private contributions made to assist Township land preservation
efforts.

Supervisor Quigley commented on borrowing options. Mr. Ryan commented on commercial
borrowings and the issuance of general obligation bonds.

Chair DeLello commented on the preparation of education materials regarding the Township’s
land preservation efforts.



Mr. Ryan will assemble information regrading a potential open space program and funding
sources, for Members review and consideration.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business discussed at this evening’s meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Wini Hayes, Worcester, commented on funds held by a regional land trust, prioritization
of parcels proposed to be acquired, the Worcester Township Open Space Plan, a proposed
community center in Lower Providence Township, Arrowhead Elementary School
improvements, and open space acquisition funding sources.

Kim David, Worcester, commented on land preservation efforts and funding. Supervisor
Quigley commented on issues pertaining to past land preservationefforts, and the steps the
Township has taken to date to investigate and resolve these issues.

Dr. Mollick commented on Arrowhead Elementary School improvements, comments made
at a recent Methacton School Board meeting, and the Township’s Right-to-Know process.

Amy Smith, Worcester, commented on intermunicipal parks and recreation programs,
intermunicipal stormwater management efforts, preservation of natural areas, open space
program schedule, and assistance available from the office of State Representative
Bradford.

Burt Hynes, Worcester, commented on land preservation efforts, and on the preservation
of natural areas.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business brought before the Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Business
Meeting at 8:37 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2021-

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT DEDICATION OF
APPLEWOOD DRIVE, OLD FORGE WAY,
BERKS ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, SKIPPACK PIKE WEST
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND SKIPPACK PIKE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY

WHEREAS, SPARANGO LAND PARTNERSHIP III, LP, (referred to herein as “QGrantors™)
have developed a certain tract of land situate in Worcester Township, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania (“Premises™) known as Applewood Estates Subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the Grantors, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), desire to dedicate to
Worcester Township (“Grantee™) for public use and enjoyment certain roads and associated

right-of-way along the following roads: Applewood Drive, Old Forge Way, and a portion of
Berks Road, Skippack Pike West and Skippack Pike East; and,

WHEREAS, the Grantee, by accepting the Deeds of Dedication and recording said Deeds and
this Resolution, accepts the parcels of ground, more particularly described in Exhibit A attached
hereto and made a part hereof, as and for public roads and highways;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
accepts the Deeds of Dedication for the described properties to have and to hold, forever, as for
public roads and highways, and with the same effect as if the said roads had been opened by a
Decree of Court of Common Pleas in and for the County of Montgomery after proceedings duly
had for the purpose under and in pursuance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

RESOLVED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Richard DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

agenda item b)



Exhibit “A”



OSEPH M. /) 355 South Henderson Road
‘(!‘ . . H E STOCK / / King of Prussia, PA 19406-2407
onsulting Engineers & Land Surveyors "/ A= 510) 265 50

Fax (610} 962-9855

DEED OF DEDICATION
APPLEWOOD DRIVE
July 29, 2021

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or parcel of land, situate in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery,
and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described in accordance with a subdivision plan of
Applewood Estates made for Sparango Construction Co., as prepared by Bursich Associates, Inc. dated
November 27, 2002, last revised March 15, 2005 and recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds in Norristown, Pennsylvania in Plan Book 25, Page 59, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a concrete monument on the Northwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Berks Road (SR
3004)(46.5 feet wide) being 30 feet from the centerline thereof: said point being measured the two (2) following
courses and distances from a concrete monument on the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of
Skippack Pike (SR 0073)(Variable Width Right-of-Way) being 50 feet from the centerline thereof* (1) along the
arc of a circle, curving to the right, having a radius of 20.00 feet, the arc distance of 31.23 feet to a concrete
monument a point of tangency; and (2) South 37 degrees 58 minutes 13 seconds West, 355.07 feet to a concrete
monument being the point of beginning; thence from said beginning point leaving the said side of Berks Road
(SR 3004) extending along the Northeasterly side of Applewood Drive the four (4) following courses and
distances: (1) along the arc of a circle, curving to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, the arc distance of
38.86 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; (2) thence North 52 degrees 57 minutes 53 seconds
West, 881.92 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; (3) thence along the arc of a circle curving to
the right, having a radius of 975.00 feet, the arc distance of 293.27 feet to a concrete monument, a point of
tangency; and (4) thence North 35 degrees 43 minutes 52 seconds West, 188.26 feet to a concrete monument, a
point of curvature, on the turnaround portion of the cul-de-sac at the terminus of Applewood drive; thence along
the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet, the arc distance of 209.44 feet to a concrete
monument, a point of reverse curvature; thence along the arc of a circle curving to the right, having a radius of
50.00 feet, the arc distance of 52.36 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency on the Southwesterly side
of Applewood Drive; thence extending along the said side of Applewood Drive the four (4) following courses
and distances: (1) South 35 degrees 43 minutes 52 seconds East, 101.66 feet to a concrete monument, a point of
curvature; (2) thence along the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 1025.00 feet, the arc
distance of 308.30 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; (3) thence South 52 degrees 57 minutes 53
seconds East, 880.29 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; and (4) thence along the arc of a circle
curving to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, the arc distance of 39 68 feet to a concrete monument, a point
of tangency along the aforementioned Northwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Berks Road (SR 3004),
thence extending along the said side of Berks Road (SR 3004), not shown on plan, North 37 degrees 58 minutes
13 seconds East, 100.01 feet to the first mentioned point and place of beginning,

CONTAINING: 76,118 square feet (1.75 acres), more or less.




E ] /- 355 South Henderson Road
gos F.'H M .ESTOCK / King of Prussia, PA 19406-2407
onsulting Engineers & Land Surveyors (/ S {610) 265-3035

Fax (610} 962-9855

DEED OF DEDICATION
OLD FORGE WAY
July 29, 2021

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or parcel of land, situate in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery, and
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described in accordance with a subdivision plan of Applewood
Estates made for Sparango Construction Co., as prepared by Bursich Associates, Inc. dated November 27,2002, last
revised March 15, 2005 and recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds in Norristown,
Pennsylvania in Plan Book 25, Page 58, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a concrete monument on the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Skippack Pike (SR 0073)
(Variable Width Right-of-Way) being 50 fest from the centerline thereof; said point being measured northwesterly along
the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) along the arc of a circle, curving to the right, having a radius of 23,425.29 feet,
the arc distance of 101.31 feet from a corner of Open Space ‘B’ on the line of lands now or formerly of the Myers Family
Partnership II, L.P; thence from said beginning point leaving the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) extending along
the Southeasterly side of Old Forge Way, the six (6) following courses and distances: (1) along the arc of a circle, curving
to the left, having a radius of 25.00 feet, the arc distance of 39.28 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; (2)
thence South 36 degrees 56 minutes 21 seconds West, 157.32 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; (3)
thence along the arc of a circle curving to the nght, having a radius of 225.00 feet, the arc distance of 112.00 feet to a
concrete monument, a point of tangency; (4) thence South 65 degrees 27 minutes 32 seconds West, 141.60 feet to a
concrete monument, a point of curvature; (5) thence along the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 475.00
feet, the arc distance of 235.19 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; and (6) thence South 37 degrees 05
minutes 23 seconds West, 95.52 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature on the turnaround portion of the cul-de-
sac at the terminus of Old Forge Way; thence along the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet,
the arc distance of 36.14 feet to a concrete monument, a point of reverse curvature; thence along the arc of a circle curving
to the right, having a radius of 50.00 feet, the arc distance of 229.35 feet to a concrete monument, a point of reverse
curvature; thence along the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet, the arc distance of 36.14 feet to
a concrete monument, a point of tangency on the Northwesterly side of Old Forge Way; thence extending along the said
side of Old Forge Way, the six (6) following courses and distances: (1) North 37 degrees 03 minutes 23 seconds East,
95.52 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; (2) thence along the arc of a circle curving to the right, having a
radius of 525.00 feet, the arc distance of 259.95 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; (3) thence North 65
degrees 27 minutes 32 seconds East, 141.60 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; (4) thence along the arc of
acircle curving to the left, having a radius of 175.00 feet, the arc distance of 87.11 feet to a concrete monument, a point of
tangency:; (5) thence North 36 degrees 56 minutes 21 seconds East, 157.22 feet to a concrete monument, a point of
curvature; and (6) thence along the arc of a circle curving to the left, having a radius of 25.00 feet, the arc distance of
39.15 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency on the aforementioned Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line
of Skippack Pike (SR 0073); thence extending along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) crossing Old Forge Way
along the arc of a circle curving to the left having a radius of 23,425.29 feet, the arc distance of 99.89 feet (not shown on
plan) to the first mentioned point and place of beginning.

CONTAINING: 47,482 square feet (1.09 acres), more or less.




/] 355 South Henderson Road
ggfgf“ M. ESTOCK [/ King of Prussia, PA 19406-2407
ing Engineers & Land Surveyors ("/ - (610] 2653035

Fax (610) 962-9855

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
BERKS ROAD
July 29, 2021

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or parcel of land, situate in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery,
and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described in accordance with a subdivision plan of
Applewood Estates made for Sparango Construction Co., as prepared by Bursich Associates, Inc. dated
November 27, 2002, last revised March 15, 2005 and recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds in Norristown, Pennsylvania in Plan Book 25, Page 59, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a concrete monument on the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Skippack Pike (SR
0073 )(Variable Width Right-of-Way) and the Northwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Berks Road (SR
3004); thence from said point of beginning, extending along the said side of Berks Road (SR 3004) along the
arc of a circle curving to the right, having a radius of 20.00 feet and an arc distance of 31.23 feet to a concrete
monument, a point of tangency on the Northwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Berks Road (SR
3004)(46.5 feet wide), being 30 feet from the centerline thereof: thence extending along the said side of Berks
Road (SR 3004) along Lot 23, crossing Applewood Drive and along Open Space ‘C’, South 37 degrees 58
minutes 13 seconds West, 669.70 feet to a concrete monument on the line of lands now or formerly of Richard
J. and Sandra N. Kirkpatrick; thence extending along said lands of Kirkpatrick, South 52 degrees 57 minutes 53
seconds East, 30.00 feet to a point on the centerline of Berks Road (SR 3004); thence extending along the
centerline of Berks Road (SR 3004), North 37 degrees 58 minutes 13 seconds East, 688.83 feet to a point at the
intersection of the said centerline and the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Skippack Pike (SR
0073) extended, thence extending along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) extended, North 51 degrees
34 minutes 54 seconds West, 49.81 (not shown on the plan) to the first mentioned point and place of beginning.

CONTAINING: 20,760 square feet (0.4766 acres), more or less.




/] 355 South Henderson Road
ggiSEnH M. .ESTOCK -, King of Prussia, PA 19406-2407
g Engineers & Land Surveyors ("/ - (610) 265-3035

Fax (610} 962-9855

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
SKIPPACK PIKE (EAST)
July 29, 2021

ALL THAT CERTAIN ot or parcel of land, situate in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery,
and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described in accordance with a subdivision plan of
Applewood Estates made for Sparango Construction Co., as prepared by Bursich Associates, Inc. dated
November 27, 2002, last revised March 15, 2005 and recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds in Norristown, Pennsylvania in Plan Book 25, Page 59, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a concrete monument on the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Skippack Pike (SR
0073)(Variable Width Right-of-Way) and the Northwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Berks Road (SR
3004) being 50 feet from the centerline of Skippack Pike (SR 0073}, thence from said point of beginning,
extending along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) along Lot 23, North 51 degrees 34 minutes 54
seconds West, 232.01 feet to a concrete monument, a point of curvature; thence continuing along Lot 23 along
the arc of a circle curving to the left, with a radius of 7,431.60 feet and an arc distance of 273.62 feet to a
concrete monument, a point of tangency; thence extending partly along Lot 23 and Open Space ‘C’, North 53
degrees 16 minutes 59 seconds West, 949.60 feet to a concrete monument; thence continuing along Open Space
‘C’, North 53 degrees 16 minutes 59 seconds West, 152.33 feet to a concrete monument on the line of lands
now or formerly of the Myers Family Partnership I L.P.; thence extending along the said lands of Myers into
the bed of Skippack Pike (SR 0073), North 53 degrees 29 minutes 08 seconds East, 57.00 feet to a point; thence
continuing through the bed of Skippack Pike (SR 0073 ). South 52 degrees 06 minutes 42 seconds East, 1,641.82
feet to a point on the centerline of the aforesaid Berks Road (SR 3004); thence extending along the centerline of
Berks Road (SR 3004), North 37 degrees 58 minutes 13 seconds East, 32.48 feet (not shown on plan) to the
intersection of the centerline of Berks Road (SR 3004) and the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of
Skippack Pike (SR 0073) extended; thence extending along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) extended
(not shown on plan), North 51 degrees 34 minutes 54 seconds West, 49.81 feet to a concrete monument to the
first mentioned point and place of beginning.

CONTAINING: 64,732 square feet (1.4860 acres), more or less.




P i /) 355 South Henderson Road
Z!OSE H M ESTOCK =, King of Prussia, PA 19406-2407
onsulting Engineers & Land Surveyors ("/ /- (610) 265-3035

Fax (610) 962-9855

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
SKIPPACK PIKE (WEST)
July 29, 2021

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or parcel of land, situate in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery,
and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described in accordance with a subdivision plan of
Applewood Estates made for Sparango Construction Co., as prepared by Bursich Associates, Inc. dated
November 27, 2002, last revised March 15, 2005 and recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds in Norristown, Pennsylvania in Plan Book 25, Page 58, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a concrete monument on the Southwesterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Skippack Pike (SR
0073) (Variable Width Right-of-Way) being 50 feet from the centerline thereof, a corner of Open Space ‘B’
along the line of lands now or formerly of the Myers F amily Partnership II, L.P.; thence from said point of
beginning, extending along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) along Open Space ‘B’ along the arc of a
circle curving to the right, having a radius of 23,425.29 feet, the arc distance of 101.31 feet to a concrete
monument on the Southeasterly Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Old Forge Way; thence continuing along the
said side of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) crossing Old Forge Way along the arc of a circle curving to the right
having a radius of 23,425.29 feet, the arc distance of 99.89 feet to a concrete monument on the Northwesterly
Ultimate Right-of-Way Line of Old Forge Way; thence continuing along the said side of Skippack Pike (SR
0073) along Lot 10 along the arc of a circle curving to the right, with a radius of 23,425.65 feet the arc distance
of 199.13 feet to a concrete monument, a point of tangency; thence continuing along the said side of Skippack
Pike (SR 0073) along Lot 10, North 51 degrees 25 minutes 59 seconds West, 181.96 feet to a concrete
monument on the line of lands now or formerly of George W. Stauffer; thence extending along said lands of
Stauffer, North 45 degrees 18 minutes 04 seconds East, 50.19 feet to a point in the bed of Skippack Pike; thence
extending along the title line in the bed of Skippack Pike (SR 0073), South 53 degrees 02 minutes 55 seconds
East, 568.02 feet to a point in the bed of Skippack Pike (SR 0073) along the line of lands of the aforesaid Myers
Family Partnership II, L.P.; thence extending along said lands of Myers, South 29 degrees 54 minutes 24
seconds West, 56.64 feet to the first mentioned point and place of beginning,

CONTAINING: 31,592 square feet (0.7252 acres), more or less.




TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2021-26
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND VARIOUS LINE ITEMS IN THE 2021 BUDGET
WHEREAS, Worcester Township has received funding from the American Rescue Plan Act
that was not anticipated at the time the 2021 Budget was adopted; and,
WHEREAS, Worcester Township wishes to make an expenditure to support the Worcester
Volunteer Fire Department, in specific the purchase of a ladder truck, that was not anticipated at

the time the 2021 Budget was adopted; and,

WHEREAS, the Second Class Township Code recognizes the annual budget is a guide that may
be amended by a resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the 2021 Budget for
the Worcester Township is hereby amended by as noted:

1. Sfund: General Fund, Receipts
line item: Federal Entitlements, 354-090
amount: $585,800.00
notes: new; net increase $585,800.00

2. fund: Capital Fund, Expenditures
line item: Equipment Purchase, 430-740
amount: $1,020,090.00
notes: revised; net increase $819,240.00

RESOLVED THIS 15™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Richard DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Resolution 2021-26



